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SEASON  2021

Morwell and Leongatha participated in their annual 
Pink Ribbon Day supporting Breast Cancer Aware-
ness.

After the state lock downs the junior grades man-
aged to get in an extra match day finishing with 11 
matches for the year.

Kristian Jaksch was among a host of former AFL talent 
that featured in the Gippsland League in 2021. Jaksch 
went onto win the J.C Lawless award as the the senior 
leading goalkicker.

Wonthaggi Power welcomed back Jarryd Blair in 
season 2021. The former Collingwood premiership 
star was the senior coach of the year .

The League implemented an annual mental health 
round to support the struggles of mental health 
within our communities.

Morwell and Traralgon showcased the League in an 
ANZAC round night match at the newly developed 
Morwell Recreation Reserve. 
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 Gippsland League  
Annual General Meeting 

Minutes 
 

    Wednesday, March 10th 2021  
6:30pm at Gert Mahoney Room, Morwell & Video Link    

  
Meeting opened: 6:38pm  
No. Item 
1. Present 

 

Daniel Heathcote (meeting chair), Nic Fogarty (AFL Gippsland) 
Mal Mackie, John Schelling (Leongatha) 
Shane Bennett, John Brunt (Maffra) 
Brendan Blackshaw (Morwell) 
Simon Turnbull (Sale) 
Kevin Foley (Traralgon) 
 
Video Link: Chris Soumilas, Sarah Sharpe (Drouin), Murray Frew (Bairnsdale), Carlie Dwyer 
(Gippsland League), Michael Ireland (Warragul) 

2. Apologies 

 
Adrian Gravener, Karen Proctor, Russell North, Steve Sykes, Gary Tomasetti, Brian McKenzie, 
Stan Morgan, Jack Huxtable (Gippsland League Life Members) Paul Spagnolo, Gary Tatterson 
(Morwell), Peter Liddle (Wonthaggi), Andrew Livingstone (Traralgon) 

3. Minutes of previous Annual General Meeting 2019 

 
Moved that the minutes from the 2019 AGM as provided in the 2020 Annual Report are true and 
correct.  
 
Moved:     Maffra               Second:    Traralgon                                                           Carried 

4. Gippsland League report 

 

Daniel provided report of Gippsland League for 2020. Full report is printed in the Annual Report 
on page 5. Thanked all the clubs for their efforts and cooperation in attempting to get a season up 
between lockdowns. Made mention of Damen Francis and Tia McNair who had moved on from 
AFL Gippsland in the 2020 financial year. Thanked them for their efforts in assisting the Gippsland 
League.  
 
Apart from the COVID 19 lockdown the other major item from 2020 was the release of the G25, 
made mention of the impact on Gippsland League and looking forward to see the positive effects 
that may come from the recommendations. League still in a strong off field standpoint due to the 
efforts pre 2020. Looking into 2021 this is a big positive and will ensure we can continue moving 
ahead.   

5. Financial Report 

 

2020 Profit and loss presented. Daniel provided finance report for the League for the 2020 
financial year. Overall the League made a loss of $19k. This was based off the back of some 
operating costs that were paid for the upcoming season that was cancelled. $6,982 was written off 
by AFLG who made the stance to not chase up owing sponsorship for 2020. This combined with 
the audit costs for the 2019 & 2020 financial year being included and prepaid in the 2020 P&L 
increased the overall deficit. All club fees that were in the accounts receivable from 2019 have 
been finalised and paid for the first time since AFL Gippsland began administering Gippsland 
League which is a huge positive to move forward on.  
 
The League started the 2020 financial year with net assets of $271,489 and finished with 
$251,953. This is still a very healthy position moving forward for 2021. 
 
Moved:    Leongatha                           Second:    Sale                                               Carried 
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6. Other Business 

 

 
Confirmation of club fees – to remain as per 2019 (schedule has been sent to clubs) 
Club fees to remain as per the previous 10 years with competition in full operation again . 
 
Auditor Appointment (as per bylaws) – League to appoint Rucker Financial for the 2021 audit  
Gippsland League appointed Rucker financial for the 2021 financial year audit. 
 
Confirmation of gate prices – Proposal to remain as per 2019. 
Clubs asked for feedback around gate prices for 2021. No objections to continuing as per 2019. 
Adult -$12, Concession - $6 , U16 – Free, No early bird offer required (clubs may implement this 
at their own discretion)  
 
General business 
Bairnsdale – New bore in to water the ground, new football goal posts, A Grade netball coach 
finally appointed. 
 
Drouin – Reminded clubs about completing certificate of currency details. Clubs covered under 
AFLG affiliation but still required to complete online form to get their own club specific certificate. 
Sarah Sharpe new netball president, cleared up Drouin NC stance on voting on League matters. 
Drouin F & NC have 1 vote as per previous years.  
 
Leongatha – Changes at netball setup, opposition change rooms have been updated, Thirds 
numbers down with district clubs poaching for cash, solid sponsorship return so far in 2021 
 
Maffra -  Netball setup has been changed for 2021, also have solid sponsorship for 2021 
 
Morwell -  Changerooms and facilities have again been updated, asked League to look at netball 
grade structure for 2022. Asked for clubs to pass on information re their audits as Morwell have 
been quoted a large amount and want help in finding another option.  
 
Sale -  Change rooms undergone major renovations and will be ready for season 2021 
 
Traralgon -  New senior coach for 2021, checked re COVID 19 protocols and passed on 
feedback around impact of volunteers. League hoping that moving forward these are eased. 
 
Warragul – Netball facility will be unavailable for 2021 due to upgrades. WFNC informed GL this 
week and Dan mentioned once he got confirmation from NV around any requirements that he 
would send official note to all the clubs. Junior Guls U10,12,14s have been implemented for 2021 
in WDJFL. Have new goal posts and netting at the football oval.  
 
Other business 
 
GL clubs indicated that they would still be looking to discuss seeking a new GL board with 
independent governance in 2022. Nic informed GL that AFLG would take on governance and 
administration in 2022 if that was the preference and if AFLG were to only take on administration 
that the fee would increase to cover the full costings for AFL Gippsland to undertake this.  
 
Dan thanked all clubs for their efforts in attending in person or virtually and set the date for the 
next club meeting. 
 
Next Club Meeting: 5th March 2021 
 
Meeting closed: 7:37pm 
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OFFICE BEARERS 2021

Club		  President		  Secretary		  Treasurer

Bairnsdale		  Murray Frew		  Karen Edgell		  Bernie Eastman

Drouin		  Chris Soumilas		  Rod Dunlop		  Troy Lacey

Leongatha		  Mal Mackie		  Sylvia Vagg		  Joel Piasente

Maffra		  John Brunt		  Paul Bourke		  Kevin Lanigan

Moe		  Manny Gelagotis	     Michaela Heywood	 Liesl McKay

Morwell		  Paul Spagnolo		  		  	 Brendan Blackshaw

Sale		  Simon Turnbull		  Danielle Anstee 	 Felicity Tatterson

Traralgon		  Kevin Foley 		  Lorraine Paulet	

Warragul		  Michael Ireland		  Kim Weller		  Mandy Fennell

Wonthaggi		  Pete Liddle 		  Brendan Knight	 Jenny Brown 

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE 2021

League Manager: Daniel Heathcote

AFL Gippsland: Nic Fogarty , Carlie Dwyer

Gary Tatterson &
Amanda Pollutro



52021 Gippsland League Annual Report 

HONOUR ROLL 2021

FOOTBALL
MINOR PREMIERS 

(TOP OF THE LADDER WHEN SEASON WAS ABANDONED)

Senior – Leongatha

Reserves – Traralgon

Under 18s – Traralgon

Under 16s –  Warragul

BEST & FAIREST

Seniors – Trood Award and Rodda Medal – 

Shannen Lange (Sale)

Reserves – Hartley Medal –  

Ben Batalha (Maffra)

Under 18s – Wilkinson Medal –  

Zac Carlson  (Morwell)

Under 16s – Shaw/Carter Medal –  

James Lewis (Wonthaggi)

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE FOOTBALL MVP 

Shannen Lange (Sale)

GOAL KICKING

Seniors – J.C Lawless memorial award – 

Kristian Jaksch (Moe)

Reserves – Curtley Nettleton (Maffra)

Under 18s –Thomas Hudson (Bairnsdale)

Under 16s – Noah Christy (Maffra), Patrick Ireland 

(Warragul)

MOST DISCIPLINED CLUB AWARDS

Overall – Bairnsdale  FNC

 ROOKIE OF THE YEAR

Tye Hourigan (Traralgon)

NETBALL
MINOR PREMIERS 

(TOP OF THE LADDER WHEN SEASON WAS ABANDONED)

A Grade – Moe

B Grade – Traralgon

C Grade – Maffra

17&U – Sale

15&U – Traralgon

13&U – Traralgon

BEST & FAIREST

A Grade – Hutchison Medal –  

Nicola Marriott (Leongatha 

 Christie Hillberg (Warragul)

B Grade – Dawn Pearce Medal –  

Milly Murphy (Morwell)

C Grade – Karen Proctor Medal –  

Brooke Anderson (Maffra)

17&U – Kevin Hogan Trophy –  

Chelsea Allman (Maffra)

15&U –  Matilda Pendergast (Maffra)

13&U – Mia Ballinger (Sale) , Lara Cocksedge (Leongatha), 

Mica Nightingale (Traralgon)

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE NETBALL MVP

 Christie Hillberg (Warragul)

GOAL SHOOTERS

A Grade - Taylin Gourley (Moe)

B Grade - Kate Sperling (Leongatha)

C Grade - Emma Ton (Leongatha)

17 & Under - Charlotte Ronchi (Sale)

15 & Under -Charlie Berry (Wonthaggi)

AGA ROOKIE OF THE YEAR

Emma White (Traralgon)



6 2021 Gippsland League Annual Report 

After stating in the previous Annual Report that season 2020 was the most unique that we 
have seen, season 2021 produced a next level challenge. The League was faced with three 
different lock downs during the season which caused the postponement of the season on 
multiple occasions. Eventually after holding out hope until mid September the League was 
forced to abandon the 2021 finals series and the remaining unplayed matches for the year.

Overall 10 senior matches and 11 junior matches were played by each team in their respec-
tive grades meaning just over half the season was able to be played. Personally, I’m proud of 

the work that was done by the League and the clubs in an attempt to return to play. Thanks to all those who assisted in 
going through the process in an attempt to get sport back on the field this year.

The senior football competition was arguably the highest standard that has been produced across the board in my past 
six seasons with the Gippsland League. There were a number of big name players that committed to our member clubs 
this year with former AFL premiership players, Top 10 AFL draft picks, 2019 AFL listed players and VFL stars joining our 
premier grade of football. It was great to see these caliber of players choosing Gippsland League and added some excite-
ment to the 2021 competition. Thanks to TRFM and Ace Radio who again were a major sponsor of the Gippsland League. 
They continue to support the League and help raise our profile within the community. Thanks also to Red Onion,  AdCell, 
Sherrin,  Valley Trophy Centre, Darren Chester and Warragul Sporting and Social Club for their support in 2021.

Our representative sides again managed to claim multiple titles at their events with the Under 18s football side claiming 
the Gippsland Junior Interleague Carnival title again. I throughly enjoyed watching our sides on the day and again they 
showcased the talent we have around the League. Multiple players from that side played senior football during the year 
with a few stars of the event making their senior debuts in the following weeks.  Thanks to Pistol Gray for his efforts in 
again coaching the side. He does a great job with the program and is always enthusiastic about the Gippsland League and 
the junior programs.  The junior netball sides also managed to claim multiple titles at the Association Championships. The 
13 & Under and 15 & Under were victorious at the event and again won through to state finals. Unfortunately due to the 
lock down the state event had to be canceled. Thanks to Carlie Dwyer and Jodie Galea for their efforts with the represen-
tative programs. It is a huge time commitment for all involved and it is appreciated that they continue to put their hands 
up to help ensure that our girls get to play in the pathway programs. 

Carlie has been involved with the League for a number of years and took on a role at AFL Gippsland this year working 
across West Gippsland FNC and continuing to assist the Gippsland League. Her efforts again go above and beyond and she 
had done an amazing job on perhaps the hardest administrative task, the netball umpires finals roster, which unfortunately 
the lock downs and restrictions saw all that hard work not come to fruition. I hope under the new setup that our amazing 
volunteers we have assist with the netball and football programs will stay involved. 

That creates a perfect lead into the future of the Gippsland League and the new structure moving forward. AFL Gippsland 
and the Gippsland League worked throughout 2021 to create a transition from the AFL Gippsland governance model that 
has been in place since 2017 to a board of management to govern the Gippsland League. The member clubs indicated that 
after the current service agreement expired on October 31st 2021 that they would like to transition back to a board of 
management setup which the clubs had previously moved away from.  AFL Gippsland created a sub committee to tran-
sition the governance and setup a board of management for 2022 and beyond.  This committee included three current 
member club vice presidents with Clint Taylor (Moe), Shane Bennett (Maffra) and John Schelling (Leongatha) working with 
AFL Gippsland on the ideal setup.  After an expression of interest period it was a real positive to see over 10 candidates 

LEAGUE REPORT 2021
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put in an application to join the new board.  At a Special General Meeting in September the clubs were given the 
opportunity to nominate the applicants and vote in a board of management for 2022 and beyond. This group formed a 
subcommittee that would work with AFL Gippsland up until the expiration of the current service agreement to ensure 
a smooth handover. It is great to see that there are a number of quality people that were voted in and hopefully they 
will be able to implement some great initiatives for 2022 that will help further develop the League. 

AFL Gippsland has been administrating the Gippsland League since 2015. After the back of a positive first year in 2015 
we have been able to help develop the League into a strong and stable off field business. In the time of the Gippsland 
League under AFL Gippsland administration there have been a number of great initiatives that have been implemented 
to provide benefit to the League , member clubs and the overall profile of the Gippsland League.  A few key projects 
include; 

•	 Implementation and development of Gippsland League TV including match filing of two weekly games, live      

streaming throughout the season, live streaming of all football Grand Finals and live streaming of senior finals

•	 Facilitating a club grants program, a $50,000 grants program funded entirely by the Gippsland League giving each club 

access to $5000 for a development project.

•	 Implementation of shared revenue finals catering system ensuring the outlying clubs had access to yearly revenue from the 

finals series.

•	 Investment in the on field product with further investment in association umpires and updated officials uniforms including 

runners uniforms, trainers shirts and vests and volunteer umpire uniforms 

•	 Theme rounds and community development projects: implementing the mental health round,  Kempe Read The Play, 

Orange Round among other key events 

•	 Further marketing of the League including implementing the Gippsland League Top 50, Netball MVP award, Netball 

Shooting Star Awards, Rookie of the Year and the live radio call of the A Grade netball Grand Final.

In a huge positive for the League moving into 2022 Alinta Energy will be joining the League as our major sponsor and 
along with Loy Yang B will be the major naming rights sponsor of the Gippsland League until 2024. This has been a deal 
that has been worked on for most of 2021 and Alinta Energy and Loy Yang B will come on board and help the League 
further deliver some huge benefits to our member clubs with some exciting community development programs that 
will take place in 2022 and beyond. 

2021 was undoubtedly a step up in terms of the challenges it bought up for administrators, players and volunteers and 
now we can only look forward to what 2022 has in store.  Season 2022 will see plenty of change off the field and I 
hope that the League will continue on the growth that has been seen on the field and within the clubs. Thank you to all 
who continue to support the Gippsland League and continue to make us the premier sporting competition in Gipps-
land. 

Daniel Heathcote 
League Manager 

LEAGUE REPORT 2021
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REP PROGRAMS - JUNIOR FOOTBALL

Gippsland Junior Interleague Carnival 

MORWELL RECREATION RESERVE

JULY 3rd 2021

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE 18 & UNDER
COACH: KRISTIAN GRAY

2 Tom Selleck Bairnsdale, 3 Ned Hanily (Vice Captain) Leongatha, 4 Zac Carlson (Captain) Morwell, 5 Jesse Burns Leongatha, 6 Koby Grass (Vice Captain) 

Warragul, 7 William Bromage Bairnsdale, 8 Nicholas Fox Traralgon,9 Blake Couling Morwell, 10 Tom Crocker Leongatha, 11 Joseph Skinner Moe, 12 Thomas 

Hamilton Traralgon, 13 Jai Makepeace Morwell, 14 Darcy Hume Leongatha,15 Ty Hall Leongatha, 16 Flynn Kennedy Traralgon, 17 Thomas Said Traralgon, 18 Har-

ry Gravener Maffra, 19 Seth Calway Drouin, 20 Levi Hickey Leongatha, 21 Ethan Bongiorno Warragul, 22 Zach Nabulsi Traralgon, 24 Blake Cornelis Wonthaggi, 

Tom Johnstone Drouin, League Manager: Daniel Heathcote, Coach: Kristian Gray,  A. Coach: Ben Willis, Shane Duncan, Trainers: Trev Blandford, John Shiels

TEAM			   P	 W	 L 	 FOR	 AGST	 %            PTS

Gippsland League	 4	 3	 1	 198	 51	 388.24	 79.52

West Gippsland		 4	 3	 1	 133	 70	 190.00	 65.52

Mid Gippsland		  4	 2	 2	 130	 88	 147.73	 59.63

Ellinbank & District	 4	 2	 2	 83	 99	 83.84	 45.60

North Gippsland	 4	 0	 4	 27	 263	 10.27	 9.31

Tournament host: Gippsland League 

Tournament coordinator: Daniel Heathcote 

Tournament format: Round robin with 2 x 20 

minute halves. Five competitng Leagues and 

Competitions from Gippsland 

Player of the carnival: Zac Carlson (Gippsland League) 

Gippsland League player of the carnival: Will Bromage (Bairnsdale)
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REP PROGRAMS - JUNIOR FOOTBALL REP PROGRAMS - NETBALL

17 & UNDER  
Coach: Bernie Dillon

Allman, Chelsea
Farley, Emma
Farmer, Faith
Fraser, Maya
Hobbs, Emily
Hume, Lily
McLennan, Harper
Harris, Katelyn
Van Der Velden, Edie

15 & UNDER  
Coach: Jo Ballinger

Gerrand, Ella
Hrehorsen, Georgie
Pendergast, Matilda
Wynd, Sienna
Hamilton, Charlie
Heber, Molly
Hall, Jayde
Van Tilburg, Grace
Abdalla, Hannah

13 & UNDER
Coach: Kate Sperling

Heber, Lucy
Harris, Shari
Ballinger, Mia
Fothergill, Phoebe
Stothers, Mahli
Stewart, Tarla
Adams, Quinn
Carman, Kayla
Cocksedge , Lara

Association Championships  
Moe & District Netball Courts - JUNE 20 2021

Gippsland League had another successful day at the Eastern Association Championships taking away the 13 
& Under and 15 & Under titles. Both our Championships and Reserves teams won their divisions on the 
day. Unfortunately our 17 & Under side lost in the semi final. After finishing second in their division.  Due 
to COVID 19 lock downs the State Titles was canceled for 2021.

Won Eastern Zone championships 

Won Eastern Zone championships 

2nd on table and lost semi final  at Eastern Championships 
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2021

Note 2021 2020

Income

Administration Levy & Umpires fees 190,909       54,545         

Grants 8,750           11,000         

Fines 46                -               

Inter League Income 864              -               

Netball Fees -               21                

Sponsorship Income 9,686           -               

Sundry Income 2,533           455              

Junior Interleague - EPC & Sale Income 1,922           -               

Total Income 214,710 66,021

less: Expenses

Advertising & Sponsorship                541                  -   

Affiliation Fees           87,695          54,748 

Audit Fees                  -              5,600 

Bad Debts              (635)            6,982 

Bank Charges & Interest                180               180 

Finals - Other Expenses                828            1,180 

Football Record             9,763                  -   

Game Day Filming             7,823               168 

GL Netball Rep Teams             5,021                  -   

Honorariums & Salaries             3,182                  -   

Inter League Expenses             3,926                  -   

Investigation/ Tribunal Expenses             1,036                  -   

Investment Programs             4,460                  -   

IT/Computer, Software & Maintenance                171               239 

Junior Interleague - EPC & Sale Expenses             2,297                  -   

Licences & Subscriptions                769               480 

Meeting & Seminar                  -                   70 

Presentation Night Function             1,157               933 

Printing and Stationery             2,857            1,857 

Replacement Equipment & Storage             6,804            2,428 

Season Launch                  -                 750 

Sundry                  -                 627 

Umpires Fees paid           77,935            9,315 

Total Expenditure 215,810 85,557

 Current year operating surplus/(deficit) before income tax (1,100) (19,536)

 Income tax expense 1 (a)                            -                       -   

 Net current year operating (deficit)/surplus after income tax (1,100) (19,536)

TOTAL OPERATING (DEFICIT)/SURPLUS & 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (1,100) (19,536)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2021

Page 2

Note 2021 2020

ACCUMULATED FUNDS

Accumulated Surplus brought forward 251,953 271,489

Current year net surplus / (deficit) (1,100) (19,536)

Total Member's Funds 250,853 251,953

This is represented by:

Assets

Current Assets

Cash at Banks 3 247,098 258,516

Receivables 9,650 2,000

Total Current Assets 256,748 260,516

Non-Current Assets

    Property, Plant & Equipment 2 -                -                 

Total Non-Current Assets -               -                 

Total Assets 256,748 260,516

Less: Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accrued Expenses -                2,800

Accounts Payable/Received in Advance 2,335 -                 

   GST Payable 3,560 5,763

Total Current Liabilities 5,895 8,563

Total Liabilities 5,895 8,563

Net Assets 250,853 251,953

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2021

Page 1
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2021

Note 2021 2020

Income

Administration Levy & Umpires fees 190,909       54,545         

Grants 8,750           11,000         

Fines 46                -               

Inter League Income 864              -               

Netball Fees -               21                

Sponsorship Income 9,686           -               

Sundry Income 2,533           455              

Junior Interleague - EPC & Sale Income 1,922           -               

Total Income 214,710 66,021

less: Expenses

Advertising & Sponsorship                541                  -   

Affiliation Fees           87,695          54,748 

Audit Fees                  -              5,600 

Bad Debts              (635)            6,982 

Bank Charges & Interest                180               180 

Finals - Other Expenses                828            1,180 

Football Record             9,763                  -   

Game Day Filming             7,823               168 

GL Netball Rep Teams             5,021                  -   

Honorariums & Salaries             3,182                  -   

Inter League Expenses             3,926                  -   

Investigation/ Tribunal Expenses             1,036                  -   

Investment Programs             4,460                  -   

IT/Computer, Software & Maintenance                171               239 

Junior Interleague - EPC & Sale Expenses             2,297                  -   

Licences & Subscriptions                769               480 

Meeting & Seminar                  -                   70 

Presentation Night Function             1,157               933 

Printing and Stationery             2,857            1,857 

Replacement Equipment & Storage             6,804            2,428 

Season Launch                  -                 750 

Sundry                  -                 627 

Umpires Fees paid           77,935            9,315 

Total Expenditure 215,810 85,557

 Current year operating surplus/(deficit) before income tax (1,100) (19,536)

 Income tax expense 1 (a)                            -                       -   

 Net current year operating (deficit)/surplus after income tax (1,100) (19,536)

TOTAL OPERATING (DEFICIT)/SURPLUS & 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (1,100) (19,536)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2021

Page 2
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2021

f) Accounts Receivable and other Debtors

g) Accounts Payable and other Payables

Note 2: Property, Plant and Equipment

2021 2020

$ $

Plant & Equipment at Cost 385              2,573         

Less assets write off -              (2,188)       

Less accumulated depreciation (385) (385)

                 -                  -   

Office Furniture & Equipment at Cost 539              8,646         

Less assets write off -              (8,107)       

Less accumulated depreciation (539) (539)

                 -                  -   

                 -                  -   

Note 3: Cash on Hand

Cheque Account 245,617       244,236     

GL Spending Account 1,481           14,280       

PaynGo Card -              -            

       247,098      258,516 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period 

for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid.  The 

balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition 

of the liability.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2021

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from the clubs as well as amounts receivable 

from sponsorship.  Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting 

period are classified as current assets.  All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.  

GIPPSLAND  LEAGUE INC

Page 5

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note 2021 2020

Receipts from Customers 207,060 126,397

Payments to suppliers (218,478) (103,591)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (11,418)        22,806      

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by/(used in) Property, plant and equipment -              -          

Proceeds from sale of investments -              -          

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities -              -          

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities -                -            

Net increase/(decrease) cash held (11,418)        22,806      

Cash at the beginning of year 258,516        235,710    

Cash at the end of year 3 247,098        258,516    

Operating Surplus/ (Deficit) (1,100)         (19,536)   

Non-cash flows in deficit from ordinary activities

Depreciation -              -           

Changes in assets and liabilities

Decrease/(increase) receivables/prepaid (7,650)         60,376    

Decrease/(increase) in other assets -              -          

Increase/(decrease) in payable (2,668)         (18,034)   

Increase/(decrease) provisions -              -          

Net Cash used by operating activities (11,418)       22,806    

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

to Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2021

Page 3
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2021

f) Accounts Receivable and other Debtors

g) Accounts Payable and other Payables

Note 2: Property, Plant and Equipment

2021 2020

$ $

Plant & Equipment at Cost 385              2,573         

Less assets write off -              (2,188)       

Less accumulated depreciation (385) (385)

                 -                  -   

Office Furniture & Equipment at Cost 539              8,646         

Less assets write off -              (8,107)       

Less accumulated depreciation (539) (539)

                 -                  -   

                 -                  -   

Note 3: Cash on Hand

Cheque Account 245,617       244,236     

GL Spending Account 1,481           14,280       

PaynGo Card -              -            

       247,098      258,516 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period 

for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid.  The 

balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition 

of the liability.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2021

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from the clubs as well as amounts receivable 

from sponsorship.  Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting 

period are classified as current assets.  All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.  

GIPPSLAND  LEAGUE INC

Page 5
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Opinion

I have audited the financial report of Gippsland League Inc comprising the statement of financial position as at 

31 October 2021, the income and expenditure statement and cash flows for the year then ended, notes 

comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification 

by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and 

performance of the association.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in accordance with the Associations 

Incorporation Reform Act 2012,  the financial position of the association as at 31 October 2021 and its financial 

performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the 

financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of 

my report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the 

ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics 

for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have 

also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

I draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report is 

prepared to assist the entity in meeting its obligations under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.   

As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is intended solely for the 

entity and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the entity. My opinion is not modified in 

respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with 

the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal control as management determines is 

necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional judgement and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of  

the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 

that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, I are required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in 

the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation.

I communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during 

my audit.

I also provide the management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the management, I determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.  I 

describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 

matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine that a matter should not be communicated in my 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication.

Geoffrey B Johnson

Chartered Accountant

Rucker Audit & Assurance Pty Ltd 

Date:

Doncaster, Victoria



PREMIERSHIP WINNERS

YEAR	 Seniors		  Reserves	 Thirds	
1954	 Sale		  Traralgon		
1955	 Sale		  Warragul		
1956	 Moe		  Sale		
1957	 Sale		  Sale		  Sale, Traralgon 
1958	 Trafalgar		 Sale		  Morwell	
1959	 Sale		  Moe		  Moe	
1960	 Traralgon	 Morwell		  St.Pat’s	
1961	 Morwell		  Morwell		  St.Pat’s “A”		
1962	 Trafalgar		 Traralgon	 Morwell	
1963	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Morwell	
1964	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Traralgon Colts  	
1965	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Morwell	
1966	 Morwell		  Bairnsdale	 Morwell *	
1967	 Moe		  Moe		  Traralgon Colts*	
1968	 Traralgon	 Moe		  Traralgon Colts*	
1969	 Traralgon	 Sale		  Traralgon	
1970	 Leongatha	 Sale		  Morwell	
1971	 Sale		  Sale		  Leongatha	
1972	 Traralgon	 Sale		  Traralgon Colts	
1973	 Sale		  Morwell		  Leongatha		
1974	 Warragul	 Warragul	 Moe	
1975	 Sale		  Traralgon	 St.Pat’s “A”	
1976	 Warragul	 Traralgon	 Sale	
1977	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Sale	
1978	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Leongatha	
1979	 Leongatha	 Leongatha	 Warragul	
1980	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	
1981	 Bairnsdale	 Traralgon	 Warragul	
1982	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Warragul	
1983	 Morwell		  Bairnsdale	 Maffra	
1984	 Warragul	 Warragul	 Sale	
1985	 Morwell		  Traralgon	 Warragul	
1986	 Sale		  Traralgon	 Bairnsdale	
1987	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Bairnsdale	
1988	 Morwell		  Traralgon	 Traralgon	
1989	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	
1990	 Traralgon	 Maffra		  Sale	
1991	 Traralgon	 Maffra		  Moe	
1992	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	
1993	 Morwell		  Traralgon	 Sale	
1994	 Traralgon	 Morwell		  Sale	
1995	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Bairnsdale	
1996	 Morwell		  Warragul	 Traralgon	
1997	 Leongatha	 Leongatha	 Sale	
1998	 Traralgon	 Sale		  Sale	
1999	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Sale		
2000	 Traralgon	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Leongatha
2001	 Leongatha	 Maffra		  Sale		  Traralgon
2002	 Maffra		  Maffra		  Leongatha	 Traralgon
2003	 Maffra		  Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Sale
2004	 Maffra		  Maffra		  Maffra		  Sale
2005	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Sale		  Sale
2006	 Maffra		  Sale		  Traralgon	 Warragul
2007	 Maffra		  Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Maffra
2008	 Sale		  Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Traralgon
2009	 Maffra		  Moe		  Maffra		  Traralgon
2010	 Maffra		  Traralgon	 Leongatha	 Traralgon
2011	 Traralgon	 Maffra		  Traralgon	 Sale 
2012	 Sale		  Leongatha	 Bairnsdale	 Traralgon
2013	 Morwell		  Wonthaggi	 Bairnsdale	 Sale
2014	 Morwell		  Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Moe
2015	 Traralgon	 Maffra		  Traralgon	 Traralgon
2016	 Maffra		  Traralgon	 Bairnsdale	 Moe
2017	 Leongatha	 Morwell		  Traralgon	 Moe
2018	 Leongatha	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Bairnsdale
2019	 Maffra		  Maffra		  Leongatha	 Traralgon
2020	 N/A		  N/A		  N/A		  N/A
2021*	 Leongatha	 Traralgon	 Traralgon	 Warragul   	 *Minor Premiers  only 

Fourths

16 2021 Gippsland League Annual Report 

Above: Leongatha seniors fin-
ished the regular season on top 
of the ladder. The Parrots won 9 
of their 10 games in 2021.

Above: Warragul’s fourths fin-
ished the home and away season 
undefeated claiming the minor 
premiership.
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TEAM P W L D FOR AGST % PTS

SENIORS
Leongatha 10 9 1 0 948 443 214 36
Wonthaggi 10 9 1 0 873 476 183.4 36
Moe 10 8 2 0 847 490 172.86 32
Sale 10 7 3 0 745 579 128.67 28
Traralgon 10 5 5 0 733 697 105.16 20
Drouin 10 5 5 0 627 813 77.12 20
Maffra 10 3 7 0 519 707 73.41 12
Morwell 10 2 8 0 513 652 78.68 8
Bairnsdale 10 1 9 0 535 1026 52.14 4
Warragul 10 1 9 0 470 927 50.7 4

RESERVES
Traralgon 10 8 2 0 829 290 285.86 32
Maffra 10 8 2 0 608 353 172.24 32
Leongatha 10 7 3 0 726 332 218.67 28
Wonthaggi 10 7 3 0 563 500 112.6 28
Morwell 10 6 4 0 672 437 153.78 24
Bairnsdale 10 4 6 0 541 546 99.08 16
Moe 10 4 6 0 423 498 84.94 16
Warragul 10 3 7 0 422 744 56.72 12
Drouin 10 3 7 0 299 675 44.3 12
Sale 10 0 10 0 253 961 26.33 0
UNDER 18s
Traralgon 11 11 0 0 967 363 266.39 44
Bairnsdale 11 9 2 0 723 554 130.51 36
Moe 11 8 3 0 700 465 150.54 32
Leongatha 11 7 4 0 696 436 159.63 28
Morwell 11 7 4 0 609 443 137.47 28
Sale 11 6 5 0 651 507 128.4 24
Warragul 11 3 8 0 483 708 68.22 12
Drouin 11 2 9 0 524 749 69.96 8
Wonthaggi 11 1 10 0 296 990 29.9 4
UNDER 16s
Warragul 11 11 0 0 1073 310 346.13 44
Traralgon 11 9 2 0 953 331 287.92 36
Maffra 11 9 2 0 811 335 242.09 36
Drouin 11 8 3 0 719 502 143.23 32
Bairnsdale 11 5 6 0 525 626 83.87 20
Leongatha 11 4 7 0 550 712 77.25 16
Wonthaggi 11 3 8 0 418 744 56.18 12
Moe 11 3 8 0 434 853 50.88 12
Sale 11 2 9 0 388 650 59.69 8
Morwell 11 1 10 0 287 1095 26.21 4

RESERVES

SENIORS

THIRDS

FOURTHS
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FOOTBALL RESULTS - 2021 

Round 1 - 03/04/2021

Wonthaggi 16.7    (103) d Drouin 3.8     (26)

Round 1 - 10/04/2021

Leongatha 15.14    (104) d Traralgon 5.6     (36)

Moe 11.10     (76) d Morwell 7.8     (50)

Bairnsdale 8.13     (61) d Warragul 8.9     (57)

Round 1 - 11/04/2021

Sale 10.8     (68) d Maffra 3.12     (30)

Round 2 - 17/04/2021

Moe 9.15     (69) d Maffra 3.8     (26)

Sale 12.11     (83) d Bairnsdale 10.5     (65)

Round 2 - 18/04/2021

Wonthaggi 8.13     (61) d Leongatha 6.14     (50)

Drouin 13.8     (86) d Warragul 8.9     (57)

Round 2 - 24/04/2021

Traralgon 8.12     (60) d Morwell 7.15     (57)

Round 3 - 01/05/2021

Wonthaggi 8.12     (60) d Morwell 8.10     (58)

Moe 17.21    (123) d Bairnsdale 7.10     (52)

Maffra 14.6     (90) d Traralgon 7.12     (54)

Sale 13.19     (97) d Warragul 4.8     (32)

Leongatha 23.12    (150) d Drouin 9.11     (65)

Round 4 - 08/05/2021

Wonthaggi 15.12    (102) d Maffra 6.4     (40)

Traralgon 19.20    (134) d Bairnsdale 6.4     (40)

Drouin 12.8     (80) d Sale 7.9     (51)

Leongatha 10.13     (73) d Morwell 4.7     (31)

Round 4 - 09/05/2021

Moe 15.17    (107) d Warragul 7.9     (51)

Round 5 - 15/05/2021

Wonthaggi 19.13    (127) d Bairnsdale 4.16     (40)

Traralgon 11.11     (77) d Warragul 6.7     (43)

Moe 12.10     (82) d Sale 5.6     (36)

Leongatha 11.12     (78) d Maffra 1.6     (12)

Drouin 7.6     (48) d Morwell 5.8     (38)

Round 6 - 22/05/2021

Wonthaggi 23.13    (151) d Warragul 6.11     (47)

Sale 10.17     (77) d Traralgon 8.11     (59)

Moe 12.15     (87) d Drouin 5.1     (31)

Leongatha 19.16    (130) d Bairnsdale 2.4     (16)

Morwell 11.10     (76) d Maffra 7.8     (50)

Round 10 - 19/06/2021

Wonthaggi 10.8     (68) d Traralgon 8.10     (58)

Leongatha 13.8     (86) d Moe 13.3     (81)

Sale 11.9     (75) d Morwell 6.8     (44)

Maffra 11.6     (72) d Warragul 5.7     (37)

Drouin 16.10    (106) d Bairnsdale 8.8     (56)

Round 11 - 26/06/2021

Morwell 10.7     (67) d Traralgon 7.10     (52)

Moe 10.6     (66) d Maffra 4.16     (40)

Sale 9.20     (74) d Bairnsdale 11.7     (73)

Round 11 - 27/06/2021

Drouin 10.10     (70) d Warragul 8.9     (57)

Leongatha 13.7     (85) d Wonthaggi 7.14     (56)

Round 11 - 03/07/2021

Wonthaggi 13.10     (88) d Morwell 3.8     (26)

Traralgon 13.8     (86) d Maffra 11.11     (77)

Moe 16.14    (110) d Bairnsdale 9.7     (61)

Sale 20.20    (140) d Warragul 2.7     (19)

Leongatha 14.13     (97) d Drouin 6.5     (41)

Round 12 - 10/07/2021

Wonthaggi 8.9     (57) d Moe 6.10     (46)

Traralgon 18.9    (117) d Drouin 11.8     (74)

Leongatha 14.11     (95) d Sale 5.14     (44)

Warragul 11.4     (70) d Morwell 9.12     (66)

Maffra 12.10     (82) d Bairnsdale 10.11     (71)

SENIOR 
FOOTBALL
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Round 1 - 03/04/2021

Wonthaggi 9.11     (65) d Drouin 1.6     (12)

Round 1 - 10/04/2021

Traralgon 10.7     (67) d Leongatha 4.4     (28)

Morwell 14.5     (89) d Moe 2.4     (16)

Bairnsdale 10.13     (73) d Warragul 1.3      (9)

Round 1 - 11/04/2021

Maffra 8.12     (60) d Sale 6.3     (39)

Round 2 - 17/04/2021

Maffra 7.12     (54) d Moe 3.5     (23)

Bairnsdale 13.9     (87) d Sale 3.3     (21)

Round 2 - 18/04/2021

Leongatha 11.7     (73) d Wonthaggi 7.4     (46)

Warragul 10.7     (67) d Drouin 6.5     (41)

Round 2 - 24/04/2021

Morwell 8.8     (56) d Traralgon 7.10     (52)

Round 3 - 01/05/2021

Wonthaggi 8.7     (55) d Morwell 4.3     (27)

Moe 9.8     (62) d Bairnsdale 6.7     (43)

Traralgon 9.10     (64) d Maffra 6.9     (45)

Warragul 10.14     (74) d Sale 10.2     (62)

Leongatha 16.7    (103) d Drouin 2.4     (16)

Round 4 - 08/05/2021

Maffra 16.12    (108) d Wonthaggi 1.11     (17)

Traralgon 12.21     (93) d Bairnsdale 2.4     (16)

Drouin 8.14     (62) d Sale 6.10     (46)

Morwell 11.6     (72) d Leongatha 9.7     (61)

Round 4 - 09/05/2021

Moe 6.10     (46) d Warragul 4.8     (32)

Round 5 - 15/05/2021

Wonthaggi 10.12     (72) d Bairnsdale 9.7     (61)

Traralgon 21.19    (145) d Warragul 1.1      (7)

Moe 6.12     (48) d Sale 2.5     (17)

Maffra 6.8     (44) d Leongatha 2.6     (18)

Morwell 9.12     (66) d Drouin 0.4      (4)

Round 6 - 22/05/2021

Wonthaggi 13.19     (97) d Warragul 3.4     (22)

Traralgon 29.15    (189) d Sale 1.0      (6)

Moe 17.13    (115) d Drouin 2.4     (16)

Leongatha 13.12     (90) d Bairnsdale 4.2     (26)

Maffra 11.4     (70) d Morwell 6.10     (46)

Round 10 - 19/06/202

Wonthaggi 7.9     (51) d Traralgon 7.8     (50)

Leongatha 16.14    (110) d Moe 2.3     (15)

Morwell 18.19    (127) d Sale 3.1     (19)

Maffra 12.6     (78) d Warragul 3.4     (22)

Drouin 10.5     (65) d Bairnsdale 4.7     (31)

Round 11 - 26/06/202

Traralgon 8.12     (60) d Morwell 5.5     (35)

Maffra 4.7     (31) d Moe 4.3     (27)

Bairnsdale 15.6     (96) d Sale 1.2      (8)

Round 11 - 27/06/202

Drouin 9.5     (59) d Warragul 6.6     (42)

Leongatha 11.11     (77) d Wonthaggi 3.11     (29)

Round 12 - 03/07/202

Wonthaggi 11.8     (74) d Morwell 5.3     (33)

Traralgon 5.8     (38) d Maffra 4.2     (26)

Bairnsdale 7.7     (49) d Moe 5.4     (34)

Warragul 18.13    (121) d Sale 3.4     (22)

Leongatha 9.15     (69) d Drouin 0.4      (4)

Round 8 - 10/07/2021

Wonthaggi 8.9     (57) d Moe 5.7     (37)

Traralgon 10.11     (71) d Drouin 3.2     (20)

Leongatha 15.7     (97) d Sale 2.1     (13)

Morwell 19.7    (121) d Warragul 3.8     (26)

Maffra 14.8     (92) d Bairnsdale 9.5     (59)

RESERVES
FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL RESULTS - 2021 
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Round 1 - 03/04/2021

Wonthaggi 9.10     (64) d Drouin 5.8     (38)

Round 1 - 10/04/2021

Traralgon 10.9     (69) d Leongatha 2.7     (19)

Moe 6.2     (38) d Morwell 5.6     (36)

Bairnsdale 8.7     (55) d Warragul 5.8     (38)

Round 1 - 11/04/2021

Sale 6.8     (44) d Maffra 5.9     (39)

Round 2 - 17/04/2021

Moe 18.7    (115) d Maffra 7.3     (45)

Bairnsdale 7.12     (54) d Sale 7.8     (50)

Round 2 - 18/04/2021

Leongatha 9.8     (62) d Wonthaggi 5.5     (35)

Warragul 8.8     (56) d Drouin 7.1     (43)

Round 2 - 24/04/2021

Traralgon 14.7     (91) d Morwell 6.3     (39)

Round 3 - 01/05/2021

Morwell 18.9    (117) d Wonthaggi 2.1     (13)

Bairnsdale 10.7     (67) d Moe 9.7     (61)

Traralgon 12.16     (88) d Maffra 4.10     (34)

Sale 14.7     (91) d Warragul 9.8     (62)

Leongatha 17.17    (119) d Drouin 2.5     (17)

Round 4 - 08/05/2021

Maffra 9.9     (63) d Wonthaggi 8.6     (54)

Traralgon 15.14    (104) d Bairnsdale 5.3     (33)

Sale 11.5     (71) d Drouin 9.9     (63)

Leongatha 7.11     (53) d Morwell 6.7     (43)

Round 4 - 09/05/2021

Moe 11.15     (81) d Warragul 5.6     (36)

Round 5 - 15/05/2021

Bairnsdale 13.16     (94) d Wonthaggi 1.2      (8)

Traralgon 10.16     (76) d Warragul 3.8     (26)

Moe 6.7     (43) d Sale 6.3     (39)

Leongatha 9.10     (64) d Maffra 3.7     (25)

Morwell 7.7     (49) d Drouin 4.6     (30)

Round 6 - 22/05/2021

Warragul 14.2     (86) d Wonthaggi 6.7     (43)

Traralgon 10.8     (68) d Sale 8.7     (55)

Moe 13.15     (93) d Drouin 3.6     (24)

Bairnsdale 12.9     (81) d Leongatha 6.4     (40)

Morwell 9.6     (60) d Maffra 3.7     (25)

Round 10 - 19/06/202 1

Traralgon 16.14    (110) d Wonthaggi 1.4     (10)

Leongatha 9.3     (57) d Moe 7.10     (52)

Morwell 8.5     (53) d Sale 4.9     (33)

Warragul 6.4     (40) d Maffra 6.3     (39)

Bairnsdale 9.13     (67) d Drouin 5.8     (38)

Round 11 - 26/06/202 1

Traralgon 7.6     (48) d Morwell 6.2     (38)

Moe 6.10     (46) d Maffra 4.4     (28)

Bairnsdale 9.7     (61) d Sale 8.4     (52)

Drouin 10.11     (71) d Warragul 6.10     (46)

Leongatha 19.19    (133) d Wonthaggi 1.0      (6)

Round 12 - 03/07/2021

Morwell 9.20     (74) d Wonthaggi 5.5     (35)

Traralgon 17.6    (108) d Maffra 6.1     (37)

Bairnsdale 12.9     (81) d Moe 5.6     (36)

Sale 12.21     (93) d Warragul 1.6     (12)

Leongatha 12.10     (82) d Drouin 4.8     (32)

Round 8 - 10/07/2021

Moe 12.10     (82) d Wonthaggi 2.7     (19)

Traralgon 14.9     (93) d Drouin 5.7     (37)

Sale 5.9     (39) d Leongatha 5.8     (38)

Morwell 9.9     (63) d Warragul 7.6     (48)

Bairnsdale 13.17     (95) d Maffra 2.3     (15)

Round 17 - 14/08/2021

Moe 8.5     (53) d Warragul 4.9     (33)

Traralgon 17.10    (112) d Bairnsdale 5.5     (35)

Morwell 5.7     (37) d Leongatha 4.5     (29)

Drouin 19.17    (131) d Wonthaggi 1.3      (9)

Sale 12.12     (84) d Maffra 2.2     (14)

THIRDS 
FOOTBALL
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FOURTHS 
FOOTBALL

Round 1 - 03/04/2021

Drouin 13.9     (87) d Wonthaggi 3.9     (27)

Round 1 - 10/04/2021

Traralgon 24.13    (157) d Leongatha 1.2      (8)

Moe 11.8     (74) d Morwell 2.6     (18)

Warragul 12.13     (85) d Bairnsdale 1.2      (8)

Round 1 - 11/04/2021

Maffra 7.6     (48) d Sale 0.4      (4)

Round 2 - 17/04/2021

Maffra 20.20    (140) d Moe 1.2      (8)

Bairnsdale 6.5     (41) d Sale 4.10     (34)

Round 2 - 18/04/2021

Wonthaggi 7.7     (49) d Leongatha 6.4     (40)

Warragul 13.18     (96) d Drouin 4.5     (29)

Round 2 - 24/04/2021

Traralgon 23.12    (150) d Morwell 1.1      (7)

Round 3 - 01/05/2021

Wonthaggi 8.6     (54) d Morwell 4.1     (25)

Bairnsdale 9.6     (60) d Moe 6.6     (42)

Traralgon 9.9     (63) d Maffra 3.4     (22)

Warragul 8.16     (64) d Sale 2.9     (21)

Drouin 13.11     (89) d Leongatha 7.4     (46)

Round 4 - 08/05/2021

Maffra 9.14     (68) d Wonthaggi 3.7     (25)

Traralgon 17.15    (117) d Bairnsdale 4.6     (30)

Drouin 8.13     (61) d Sale 6.7     (43)

Leongatha 14.12     (96) d Morwell 5.3     (33)

Round 4 - 09/05/2021

Warragul 22.18    (150) d Moe 4.4     (28)

Round 5 - 15/05/2021

Wonthaggi 8.5     (53) d Bairnsdale 5.10     (40)

Warragul 10.12     (72) d Traralgon 9.7     (61)

Moe 5.5     (35) d Sale 3.9     (27)

Maffra 15.13    (103) d Leongatha 4.3     (27)

Drouin 15.20    (110) d Morwell 5.2     (32)

Round 6 - 22/05/2021

Warragul 15.8     (98) d Wonthaggi 2.5     (17)

Traralgon 8.10     (58) d Sale 2.5     (17)

Drouin 8.7     (55) d Moe 2.7     (19)

Bairnsdale 8.7     (55) d Leongatha 7.7     (49)

Maffra 17.10    (112) d Morwell 5.4     (34)

Round 10 - 19/06/202 1

Traralgon 11.16     (82) d Wonthaggi 1.6     (12)

Leongatha 8.10     (58) d Moe 7.7     (49)

Sale 13.13     (91) d Morwell 1.7     (13)

Warragul 8.4     (52) d Maffra 4.10     (34)

Drouin 8.10     (58) d Bairnsdale 6.7     (43)

Round 11 - 26/06/202 1

Traralgon 18.17    (125) d Morwell 2.2     (14)

Maffra 12.11     (83) d Moe 4.4     (28)

Bairnsdale 11.7     (73) d Sale 8.2     (50)

Warragul 7.10     (52) d Drouin 4.9     (33)

Leongatha 10.20     (80) d Wonthaggi 2.4     (16)

Round 12 - 03/07/2021

Morwell 9.6     (60) d Wonthaggi 6.11     (47)

Maffra 9.4     (58) d Traralgon 5.7     (37)

Bairnsdale 13.15     (93) d Moe 4.6     (30)

Warragul 21.13    (139) d Sale 3.2     (20)

Drouin 7.14     (56) d Leongatha 5.4     (34)

Round 8 - 10/07/2021

Moe 10.11     (71) d Wonthaggi 8.11     (59)

Traralgon 7.9     (51) d Drouin 7.6     (48)

Sale 9.9     (63) d Leongatha 4.7     (31)

Warragul 22.23    (155) d Morwell 1.3      (9)

Maffra 8.8     (56) d Bairnsdale 5.9     (39)

Round 17 - 14/08/2021

Warragul 16.14    (110) d Moe 7.8     (50)

Traralgon 7.10     (52) d Bairnsdale 6.7     (43)

Leongatha 11.15     (81) d Morwell 6.6     (42)

Drouin 12.21     (93) d Wonthaggi 9.5     (59)

Maffra 12.15     (87) d Sale 3.0     (18)
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Vote Counts  - Senior Football

Shannen Lange Sale 14

Tom Marriott Leongatha 12

Samuel Whibley Warragul 12

Jarryd Blair Wonthaggi 11

Alex Carr Maffra 11

Aaron Heppell Leongatha 11

Jack Blair Wonthaggi 11

Kristian Jaksch Moe 10

Ben Willis Leongatha 10

Matthew Northe Traralgon 10

Jordan Ceppi Moe 9

Isaac Abas Morwell 9

Cory Stockdale Traralgon 8

Timothy Hancock Drouin 7

Kuiy Jiath Morwell 6

James Blaser Moe 5

Luke Bowman Leongatha 5

Jack Johnstone Sale 5

Joshua Schulz Wonthaggi 4

Tyson Biffin Moe 4

Daniel Bedggood Maffra 4

Edward Morris Drouin 4

Robert McCallum Drouin 4

Ben Morrow Moe 4

Benjamin Batalha Maffra 11

Will Kennedy Morwell 9

Clinton Taylor Moe 9

Tyran Rees Bairnsdale 9

Jacob Van 
Iwaarden Traralgon 8

Lachlan Wright Leongatha 7

Aaron Wilson Moe 7

Jake Bishop Traralgon 7

Riley Loprese Traralgon 6

Justin Pellicano Leongatha 6

Harrison Dawson Wonthaggi 6

Joel Liddle Wonthaggi 6

Steven Forrester Leongatha 6

Curtley Nettleton Maffra 6

Robert Gilligan Warragul 6

Tully Bernaldo Leongatha 5

Thomas Northe Traralgon 5

Travis Nash Leongatha 5

Justin Morrow Moe 5

Harrison McGannon Leongatha 5

Ryan Auld Maffra 5

Cain Iorangi Morwell 4

Regan Hodge Drouin 4

TROOD AWARD & 
RODDA MEDAL

SENIORS
BEST & FAIREST 

SHANNEN LANGE
 (SALE)

Jack McLaren Sale 4

Boyd Bailey Morwell 4

Mitchell Stanlake Moe 3

Mitchell Hayes Wonthaggi 3

Kim Drew Leongatha 3

Simon Deery Bairnsdale 3

Jackson Harry Leongatha 3

Thomas Murray Wonthaggi 3

Luther Juric Leongatha 3

Nicholas Caddy Drouin 3

Todd Beck Drouin 3

Sean Masterson Warragul 3

Timothy Knowles Wonthaggi 3

Riley Baldi Moe 3

Cameron Manuel Moe 3

Jarrod Freeman Sale 3

Lachlan Ferguson Wonthaggi 3

Peter Strong Traralgon 3

Tyler Brown Morwell 2

Jack Hume Leongatha 2

Joseph Collins Drouin 2

Ed Carr Maffra 2

Lachlan Jones Wonthaggi 2

Jackson McMahon Traralgon 2

HARTLEY MEDAL
RESERVES

BEST & FAIREST 

BEN BATALHA
 (MAFFRA)

Ben Wingfield Wonthaggi 4

Liam Farley Traralgon 4

Jamie McIntosh Maffra 4

Jake Richards Bairnsdale 4

Jye Gilmour Wonthaggi 4

Thomas McMahon Traralgon 4

Travis Lawson Maffra 4

David Miller Drouin 4

Kye Benson Wonthaggi 3

Ridge Peters Bairnsdale 3

Bernard Laverty Warragul 3

Scott Kelly Warragul 3

Bradley Brereton Morwell 3

Josh Davis Maffra 3

Lachlan Burns Wonthaggi 3

Max Gravener Maffra 3

Brodie Anderson Bairnsdale 3

Jack Halabut Bairnsdale 3

Jamie Somers Warragul 3

Cade Waters Wonthaggi 3

Jaise Coleman Maffra 3

Lucas Fry Moe 3

Jackson Kos Drouin 3
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Vote Counts  - Senior Football Vote Counts  - Junior Football

Zac Carlson Morwell 16

Jesse Burns Leongatha 15

Samuel Hallyburton Traralgon 13

William Bromage Bairnsdale 12

Nicholas Caddy Drouin 11

Kai MacLean Warragul 9

Zane Perkins Sale 8

Kade Ruyters Traralgon 8

Joel Scholtes Traralgon 8

Mason Porykali Morwell 8

Emanuel Joma Wonthaggi 7

Flynn Kennedy Traralgon 7

Robbie Farnham Bairnsdale 7

Luke Summersgill Moe 7

Thomas Blackshaw Moe 7

Zak Russell Sale 7

Brandon Watson Moe 6

Mason Benson Sale 6

Jacob Balfour Moe 6

Malakai Nico Sale 6

Samuel Gissara Morwell 5

Joseph Skinner Moe 5

Ty Hall Leongatha 5

Nathan Wheildon Moe 5

WILKINSON MEDAL
THIRDS

BEST & FAIREST 

ZAC CARLSON
 (MORWELL)

Tom Selleck Bairnsdale 5

Lachlan Allman Maffra 5

Dallas Smith Bairnsdale 5

Thomas Hamilton Traralgon 5

Rhys Galvin Warragul 4

Hunter Pearce Sale 4

Vinnie Caia Warragul 4

Blake Cornelis Wonthaggi 4

Ned Hanily Leongatha 4

Haidyn Kewming Leongatha 4

Noah Hurley Sale 3

Darcy Hume Leongatha 3

Hugh Dunbar Traralgon 3

Lakshay 
Singh

Panwar Sale 3

Flynn Materia Leongatha 3

Max Knobel Maffra 3

Jacob Carnes Morwell 3

Seth Calway Drouin 3

Reeve Moresco Wonthaggi 3

Randall Stewart Bairnsdale 3

Aiden Williams Bairnsdale 3

Jye Nooy Warragul 2

Stephen Bertino Bairnsdale 2

James Lewis Wonthaggi 19

Joshua Hamilton Traralgon 18

Lane Ward Warragul 17

Jett Killoran Maffra 12

Patrick Ireland Warragul 12

Seb Amoroso Drouin 12

Max Stobie Maffra 10

Cooper Brown Traralgon 10

Liam Weir Moe 8

Noah LaFrantz Drouin 7

Michael Gelagotis Moe 7

Toby Goswell Drouin 7

Patrick Carpenter Warragul 7

Jayke Andrews-Hei Bairnsdale 7

Lachlan Smith Warragul 6
Thomas Wrigglesworth Sale 6

Will Brown Leongatha 6

Tyler Anderson Traralgon 6

Finn Boag Bairnsdale 6

Noah Christy Maffra 6

Cohen Frith Bairnsdale 5

Ryan Phelan Maffra 5

Rhyley Guiney Traralgon 5

Zach Felsbourg Maffra 4

SHAW CARTER 
MEDAL

FOURTHS
BEST & FAIREST 

JAMES LEWIS
 (WONTHAGGI)

Jonathan Boyd Maffra 4

Callum Nash Moe 4

Jasper Alger Warragul 4

Cohen Campbell Morwell 4

Zavier Lamers Leongatha 3

Noah Esdaile Bairnsdale 3

Harry Brown Warragul 3

Ashton Wright Maffra 3

Lachlan Braybon Drouin 3

Cade Brown Wonthaggi 3

Spencer Zizman Bairnsdale 3

Rylie Checkley Leongatha 3

Lachlan Smith Warragul 3

Harrison Scott Leongatha 3

Zac Cheffers Morwell 3

Parker Heatley Wonthaggi 3

Nate Somerville Bairnsdale 3

Jet Hodges Morwell 2

Jack Kelly Maffra 2

Oliver Wilson Warragul 2

Wil Dawson Leongatha 2

Harper Fraser Sale 2

Alby Phillips Warragul 2

Nathan Skewes Leongatha 2

Jack McLaren Sale 4

Boyd Bailey Morwell 4

Mitchell Stanlake Moe 3

Mitchell Hayes Wonthaggi 3

Kim Drew Leongatha 3

Simon Deery Bairnsdale 3

Jackson Harry Leongatha 3

Thomas Murray Wonthaggi 3

Luther Juric Leongatha 3

Nicholas Caddy Drouin 3

Todd Beck Drouin 3

Sean Masterson Warragul 3

Timothy Knowles Wonthaggi 3

Riley Baldi Moe 3

Cameron Manuel Moe 3

Jarrod Freeman Sale 3

Lachlan Ferguson Wonthaggi 3

Peter Strong Traralgon 3

Tyler Brown Morwell 2

Jack Hume Leongatha 2

Joseph Collins Drouin 2

Ed Carr Maffra 2

Lachlan Jones Wonthaggi 2

Jackson McMahon Traralgon 2
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FOOTBALL MVP AWARD

Shannen Lange Sale 11
Matthew Northe Traralgon 10

Edward Morris Drouin 10
Tye Hourigan Traralgon 8
Aaron Heppell Leongatha 8
Declan Keilty Moe 8
Jackson Harry Leongatha 7
Jake van der Pligt Leongatha 6
James Blaser Moe 6
Jack Blair Wonthaggi 6
Timothy Hancock Drouin 6
Scott Van Dyk Moe 6
Ed Carr Maffra 6
Sean Masterson Warragul 6
Fergus O'Connor Wonthaggi 5
Thomas Gray Maffra 5
Kim Drew Leongatha 5
Troy Harley Wonthaggi 5
Jack Leslie Sale 5
Tyler Brown Morwell 5
Simon Harris Moe 5
Christopher Verboon Leongatha 4
Jacob Wood Moe 4
Joseph Collins Drouin 4
Will Leslie Sale 4

Mitchell Bown Sale 4
Boyd Bailey Morwell 4
Simon Deery Bairnsdale 4
Tom Marriott Leongatha 4
Kristian Jaksch Moe 4
Joshua Bates Wonthaggi 4
Todd Beck Drouin 3
Benjamin Maslen Moe 3
Nicholas Bulmer Bairnsdale 3
Riley Baldi Moe 3
Samuel Whibley Warragul 3
Flynn Anderson Wonthaggi 3
Jack McLaren Sale 3
Matthew Borschman Leongatha 3
Jarryd Blair Wonthaggi 3
Tom Caile Morwell 3
Aiden Lindsay Wonthaggi 3
Thomas Murray Wonthaggi 3
Jamie Sweeney Sale 3
Thomas Hamilton Traralgon 3
Cameron Stone Leongatha 3
Timothy Knowles Wonthaggi 3
Jack Johnstone Sale 3
Alexander Carr Maffra 3
Jordan Staley Wonthaggi 3
Thomas Davey Wonthaggi 3
Jack Caile Morwell 3
Jack Hume Leongatha 3
Jackson McMahon Traralgon 2
Brayden McCarrey Bairnsdale 2
Matthew Stevens Drouin 2
Cory Stockdale Traralgon 2
Max Linton Morwell 2
Jack Mentha Warragul 2
Jordan Ceppi Moe 2
John Butcher Maffra 2
Ethan East Bairnsdale 2
Nicholas Mulqueen Warragul 2
Danny Butcher Maffra 2
Kade Renooy Maffra 2
Mitchell Hayes Wonthaggi 2
James McKellar Drouin 2
Matthew Murphy Morwell 2
Hudson Holmes Maffra 2
Kyle Reid Wonthaggi 2
Mark Collison Traralgon 1

2021 SENIOR - 
MOST VALUABLE PLAYER

Shannen Lange (SALE)
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FOOTBALL GOALKICKERS  2021

SENIORS
Kristian Jaksch Moe 36
Jake Best Traralgon 30
Troy Harley Wonthaggi 25
Michael Theodoridis Drouin 24
Jack Hume Leongatha 23
Brayden Fowler Warragul 19
Thomas Davey Wonthaggi 17
Ethan East Bairnsdale 16
Matthew Northe Traralgon 16
Brad Dessent Sale 15
Jordan Dessent Sale 15

RESERVES
Curtley Nettleton Maffra 34
Lachlan Wright Leongatha 24
Jacob Van Iwaarden Traralgon 22
Zac Bezzina Morwell 21
Jamie Somers Warragul 18
Mitchell Membrey Traralgon 18
Caleb Michie Moe 17
Tallin Brill Leongatha 15
Riley Loprese Traralgon 13
Bradley Brereton Morwell 12

UNDER 18s
Thomas Hudson Bairnsdale 39
Flynn Materia Leongatha 26
Gabriel Wood Traralgon 26
Sam Lissa Traralgon 19
Jake Anderson Bairnsdale 15
Jesse Burns Leongatha 15
Nathan Wheildon Moe 14
Ryan Maric Drouin 14
Vinnie Caia Warragul 14
Dallas Smith Bairnsdale 13

CAMERON         OLDEN
Noah Christy Maffra 43
Patrick Ireland Warragul 43
Jasper Alger Warragul 26
Joshua Hamilton Traralgon 24
Corey Harrison Drouin 18
James Lewis Wonthaggi 16
Jarvis Harvey Wonthaggi 16
Nate Somerville Bairnsdale 16
Callum Nash Moe 14
Jayke Andrews-Hei Bairnsdale 14

RESERVES

SENIORS

THIRDS

FOURTHS

Above: Senior leading goalkicker             
Kristian Jaksch from Moe FNC

Above: Fourths leading goalkicker             
Noah Christy from Maffra FNC
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GOALKICKERS HONOUR ROLL

J.C Lawless Award - Senior Leading Goalkicker	 Reserves Leading Goalkicker		  Thirds Leading Goalkicker			  Fourths Leading Goalkicker

Year	 Player		  Club	 Goals	 Player		  Club	 Goals	 Player	 Club	 Goals		  Player	 Club      Goals	
1954	 Doug Jorgenson	 Morwell	 58	 J.Woodlands		 Traralgon	 67						    
1955	 Robert Milgate	 Trafalgar	 66	 L.Caudwell		  Warragul	 63						    
1956	 Noel Alford		  Traralgon	 61	 L.Stephenson	 Sale	 106				  
1957	 Max Donelly		  Moe	 64	 M.Wilson		  Trafalgar	 51	 J.Hodgson		  Traralgon	 58			 
1958	 Max Donelly		  Moe	 79	 R.Dawson		  Sale	 61	 C.Mapleson		  Sale	 43			 
1959	 Jim McGrath		 Warragul	 55	 D.Evans		  Sale	 41	 R.Goode		  Moe	 65			 
1960	 Jim McGrath		 Warragul	 59	 R.Peachey		  Morwell	 51	 B.Carroll		  St.Pat's	 56			 
1961	 Brian Cash		  Drouin	 59	 R.Waller		  Morwell	 48	 K.Deery		  St.Pat's	 62			 
1962	 Laurie Stephenson	 Sale	 51	 J.Vinall		  Yallourn	 47	 T.Hunter		  Traralgon	 57	 G.Membrey	 Trar.Colts	 26
1963	 Neville Linney	 Yallourn	 64	 R.Waller		  Morwell	 53	 R.Foster		  St.Pat's	 71	 R.Buckland	 Trar.Colts	 43
1964	 Alan Noonan		 Warragul	 54	 J.Vinall		  Yallourn	 63	 F.Loughran		  St.Pat's	 103	 R.Turner	 Trar.Colts	 61
1965	 Frank Munro		 Traralgon	 65	 W.Tatterson		  Morwell	 32	 F.Loughran		  St.Pat's	 67	 J.Makowski	 Trar.Colts	 77
1966	 Geoff Howells	 Morwell	 54	 R.Turner		  Traralgon	 40	 G.Jackson		  Sale	 65	 C.Luxford	 Morwell	 41
1967	 Ian Jennings		  Moe	 52	 W.Godridge		  Morwell	 38	 T.Wynd		  Sale	 71	 J.Wilkinson	 Morwell	 52
1968	 Ian Jennings		  Moe	 81	 M.Vagg		  Warragul	 45	 T.Wynd		  Sale	 55	 B.Quinlan	 Trar.Colts	 56
1969	 Ian Jennings		  Moe	 84	 G.Steele		  Maffra	 35	 W.Higgins		  Heyfield	 78	 L.Baldwin	 Moe	 44
1970	 Ian Jennings		  Moe	 70	 A.Gambling		  Moe	 41	 E.Carroll		  St.Pat's A	 65	 C.Gathercole	Trar.Colts	 22
1971	 Ian Jennings		  Moe	 112	 R.Frazer		  Moe	 53	 E.Carroll		  St.Pat's A	 67	 C.Salmon	 Leongatha	 22
1972	 Ian Jennings		  Moe	 90	 W.Best		  Warragul	 42	 I.Morrison		  St.Pat's A	 88	 S.O'Keefe	 Leongatha	 71
1973	 Kelvin Templeton	 Traralgon	 104	 G.Rowlings		  Moe	 90	 I.Boyes		  Traralgon	 54	 N.Meredith	 Morwell	 34
1974	 Brian Cashman	 Sale	 58	 B.Cleaver		  Traralgon	 35	 L.Aitken		  Traralgon	 126	 C.Skinner	 Moe Mar.	 90
1975	 Ken Lester		  Leongatha	 52	 I.Garlick		  Moe	 38	 T.Green		  St.Pat's A	 104	 A.Westaway	 Leongatha	 30
1976	 Alan Singline		 Warragul	 64	 D.Reid		  Traralgon	 53	 C.Farley		  Trar.Colts	 63			 
1977	 Mark Washfold	 Leongatha	 73	 R.Frazer		  Moe	 48	 J.Blake		  Sale	 70			 
1978	 Shane Loveless	 Sale	 62	 M.Shields		  Moe	 63	 W.Walker		  Traralgon	 61			 
1979	 Peter Boyce		  Moe	 83	 R.Vesty		  Morwell	 39	 R.Bailey		  Moe	 74			 
					     I.Jennings		  Yall./Y.Nth	 39						    
1980	 Allan Jennings	 Traralgon	 67	 I.Garlick		  Moe	 62	 D.Ponton		  Traralgon	 88			 
1981	 Greg Trembath	 Morwell	 62	 T.Wynd		  Sale	 53	 D.Ponton		  Traralgon	 78			 
1982	 Peter Henderson	 Morwell	 62	 S.Johnson		  Traralgon	 53	 B.Nott		  Warragul	 47			 
1983	 John Featherston	 Morwell	 85	 S.Johnson		  Traralgon	 83	 J.Baryczka		  Sale	 101			 
1984	 John Featherston	 Morwell	 93	 J.Blennerhassett	 Bairnsdale	 61	 T.Heathcote		  Bairnsdale	 80			 
1985	 John Featherston	 Morwell	 107	 J.Blennerhassett	 Bairnsdale	 93	 B.Hall		  Traralgon	 81			 
1986	 Shane Loveless	 Sale	 104	 T.Beveridge		  Traralgon	 94	 M.Harrington	 Bairnsdale	 42			 
1987	 Shane Loveless	 Sale	 136	 A.Wright		  Moe	 35	 P.Ambler		  Traralgon	 54			 
1988	 Glenn Thorson	 Leongatha	 91	 C.Salmon		  Leongatha	 68	 P.Hughes		  Warragul	 52			 
1989	 Simon Byrne		  Warragul	 70	 N.Shaw		  Leongatha	 44	 M.Holden		  Traralgon	 36			 
1990	 Mark Stockdale	 Traralgon	 66	 A.Wright		  Moe	 45	 R.Stal		  Sale	 60			 
1991	 Mark Stockdale	 Traralgon	 72	 G.Humphrey		  Leongatha	 51	 T.Briggs		  Moe	 80			 
1992	 Ken Rainsford	 Moe	 94	 A.Lucas		  Traralgon	 49	 D.Wright		  Sale	 67			 
1993	 Dennis Ryan		  Moe	 75	 A.Wright		  Moe	 73	 T.Pearson		  Maffra	 99			 
1994	 Paul McCulloch	 Traralgon	 85	 S.Mackintosh	 Morwell	 44	 M.Dessent		  Sale	 51			 
1995	 Paul McCulloch	 Traralgon	 48	 S.Mackintosh	 Morwell	 77	 T.Elliott		  Traralgon	 63			 
1996	 Adam Richardson	 Sale	 81	 J.Membrey		  Traralgon	 58	 L.Bermingham	 Traralgon	 72			 
1997	 Adrian Campbell	 Leongatha	 91	 R.Van Rooy		  Leongatha	 49	 B.Centra		  Sale	 50			 
1998	 Jordan Meikle	 Moe	 81	 D.Beaumont		  Wonthaggi	 46	 T.Glenton		  Sale	 63			 
1999	 Jordan Meikle	 Moe	 64	 G.Hocking		  Traralgon	 55	 D.Jones		  Sale	 61			 
2000	 Glenn Betteridge	 Traralgon	 65	 D.Bennett		  Maffra	 33	 J.Aitken		  Traralgon	 56	 C.Johnston	 Leongatha	 43
2001	 Andrew Gieschen	 Maffra	 50	 J.Benbow (Tgon) & D Beaumont (WP)	 35	 J.Taylor		  Sale	 34	 R.Murphy	 Traralgon	 45	
2002	 Matt Forys		  Moe	 44	 R.Sperring		  Moe	 41	 J.Read		  Morwell	 28	 D.McGennisken    T’gon	 46
2003	 Paul Hudson		  Leongatha	 51	 A.Gallagher		  Maffra	 40	 D.McGennsiken	 Traralgon	 68	 M.Sartori	 Traralgon	 38
2004	 Murray Silver		 Wonthaggi	 90	 S.Quail		  Traralgon	 23	 D.McGennsiken	 Traralgon	 55	 W.Gieschen	 Maffra	 32
2005	 Andrew Gieschen	 Maffra	 69	 C.Stanlake		  Morwell	 34	 J.Saunders		  Maffra	 40	 J.Dyt	 Sale	 47
2006	 Chris Aurisch	 Sale	 72	 L.Henderson		 Sale	 36	 A.Lynch		  Maffra	 45	 N.Rogers	 Morwell	 55
2007	 Adrian Burgiel	 Maffra	 64	 N.Anderson		  Sale	 40	 A.Quirk		  Sale	 52	 M.Johnston	 Morwell	 51
2008	 Jack Tatterson	 Maffra	 53	 M.McQuillen		 Maffra	 22	 M.Goodwin		  Drouin	 59	 N.Proctor	 Sale	 33
2009	 Dwayne Holt		 Leongatha	 77	 K.Mutke		  Moe	 37	 D.Bedggood		  Maffra	 45	 A.Slottje	 Traralgon	 69
2010	 Tim Aitken		  Traralgon	 67	 J.Langshaw		  Maffra	 41	 J.McIntyre		  Sale	 62	 A.Castagna	 Leongatha	 54
2011	 Matthew Ferguson	 Sale	 88	 J.Langshaw		  Maffra	 46	 J.McIntyre		  Sale	 57	 J.Kiss	 Sale	 64
2012	 Matthew Ferguson	 Sale	 84	 M.Davies		  Leongatha	 44	 R.Buttner		  Warragul	 55	 B.McCarrey	 Bairnsdale	 56
2013	 Darren Sheen	 Maffra	 96	 R.Tack		  Wonthaggi	 59	 C.Nickels		  Traralgon	 69	 B.Scott	 Sale	 107
2014	 Darren Sheen	 Maffra	 100	 R.Tack		  Wonthaggi	 63	 H.McKay		  Warragul	 45	 L.DiCiero	 Traralgon	 56
2015	 Jake Best		  Leongatha	 81	 B.Doran		  Leongatha	 53	 S.Van Dyk		  Moe	 57	 L.Farrell	 Moe	 70
2016	 Chris Dunne		  Leongatha	 65	 J.Pellicano		  Leongatha	 45	 L. DiCiero		  Traralgon	 48	 J. Van Iwaarden     T’gon	 74
2017	 Mitchell Bennett	 Maffra	 46	 J. Somers		  Warragul 	 38	 C. Olden		  Leongatha	 61	 M.Luckie	   T’gon	 44
2018	 Chris Dunne		  Leongatha 	 68	 N.Trotto		  Leongatha	 36	 J Van Iwaarden	 Traralgon	 48	 B.Vickery	   B’dale	 44	
2019	 Brad Dessent 	 Sale	 59	 L.Wright		  Leongatha	 48	 L.Noble		  Traralgon	 45	 K.Hermansen  Drouin	 36	
2021	 Kristian Jaksch	 Moe 	 35	 C.Nettleton		  Maffra	 35	 T. Hudson		  Bairnsdale	 36	 N. Christy	    Maffra	 40
													             P. Ireland	    Warragul	 40	
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HONOUR ROLL - FOOTBALL B&F

TROOD AWARD & RODDA MEDAL

 -  Senior B&F
			 
Year	 Player		  Club	 Votes
1954	 Bob Mason		 Sale	 20
1955	 Bob Mason		 Sale	 23
1956	 Noel Alford		 Traralgon	 18
1957	 John Nix		  Sale	 21
1958	 Lester Ross	 Moe	 31
1959	 Peter Bevilacqua	 Yarragon	 19
1960	 Steve Szabo	 Morwell	 20
	 Jim Beha		  Heyfield	 20
1961	 Kevin Coverdale	 B’dale	 24
1962	 Ric Belford		 Yallourn	 27
1963	 Allan Steele	 Moe	 18
1964	 Mike Collins	 Yallourn	 17
1965	 Steve Szabo	 Morwell	 26
1966	 Terry Hunter	 Traralgon	 15
1967	 George Brayshaw	 Traralgon	 15

HARTLEY MEDAL 
- Reserves  B&F
	 		
Year	 Player		  Club	 Votes
1954	 Rex Donnelly	 Moe	 19
1955	 Ron Hayes		  Warragul	 20
1956	 "Mossy" Morgan	 Trafalgar	 33.5
1957	 "Mossy" Morgan	 Trafalgar	 16
1958	 Tom Hart		  Sale	 33
1959	 Ray Pollock	 Yallourn	 18
1960	 Allan Rankin	 Trafalgar	 20
1961	 Jack Vinall		  Yallourn	 20
1962	 Tom O'Callaghan	 Traralgon	 18
1963	 Ron Serong	 Warragul	 32
1964	 Max Prendergast	 B'dale	 27
1965	 Richard Evans	 Maffra	 20
1966	 Les Roberts	 Sale	 21
1967	 Les Roberts	 Sale	 12

1968	 Les Hawkin	 Trafalgar	 31
1969	 John Gallus	 B’dale	 37
1970	 John Gallus	 Maffra	 30
1971	 Terry Benton	 L’gatha	 20
1972	 Henri Kornacki	 Morwell	 27
1973	 Barry Rowlings	 Moe	 35
1974	 Barry Rowlings	 Moe	 28
1975	 John Gallus	 Warragul	 28
1976	 Ray Christie	 B’dale	 19
1977	 Peter Hall		  Traralgon	 14
1978	 David Vogel	 Morwell	 22
1979	 Jeff Gieschen	 Maffra	 22
1980	 Ian Salmon		 L’gatha	 24
1981	 Ray Mildenhall	 Yall./YN	 28
1982	 Jeff Gieschen	 Maffra	 27
	 David Vogel	 Morwell	 27
1983	 Ray Mildenhall	 Yall./YN	 22
1984	 Peter Hall		  Traralgon	 24
1985	 Rod Kerr		  Morwell	 30
1986	 Jim Silvestro	 Traralgon	 26
1987	 Jim Silvestro	 Traralgon	 19
1988	 Lachlan Sim	 Moe	 27
1989	 Peter Geddes	 Maffra	 20
1990	 John McDonald	 Traralgon	 15
	 Peter Helms	 L’gatha	 15
1991	 Chris Grumley	 Maffra	 22
1992	 Greg Morley	 Traralgon	 16
1993	 Anthony Gravener	 Maffra	 14
1994	 Andrew Pratt	 Warragul	 19
1995	 Darren Read	 L’gatha	 25
1996	 David Mills		 Warragul	 16
1997	 Neil Robertson	 Traralgon	 17

1968	 Peter Rodaughan	 Moe	 28
1969	 Barry Taylor	 Yallourn	 14
1970	 Lyle Berry		  Heyfield	 18
1971	 Graeme Anderson	 Heyfield	 14
1972	 Barry Taylor	 Yallourn	 13
1973	 Jack Vardy		  Maffra	 21
1974	 Gus Eaton		  Moe	 20
1975	 Peter Pacunskis	 Traralgon	 15
1976	 Jack Vardy		  Maffra	 17
1977	 Jack Vardy		  Maffra	 14
1978	 John Kimberley	 Yall./YN	 18
1979	 Allan Light		  Warragul	 24
1980	 Jeff Swenson	 N’bourgh	 24
1981	 Jock Eason		 Moe	 15
1982	 Kasey Plemper	 Moe	 17
1983	 Greg Roughead	 L'gatha	 19
1984	 Gary House	 Trar./TU	 20
1985	 Ray DeCarli	 Yall./YN	 20
1986	 Darren Slocumb	 Morwell	 12
	 Garry Kerr		  Morwell	 12
1987	 Kevin Mealing	 Traralgon	 14
1988	 Ken Fleming	 L'gatha	 17
1989	 David Elkington	 Moe	 21
1990	 Chris Harris	 Traralgon	 28
1991	 Scott Lansdown	 Maffra	 16
1992	 Michael Smith	 L'gatha	 13
1993	 Daryl Griggs	 Moe	 14
	 Stephen Blackshaw	 Moe	 14
1994	 Wayne McGraw	 L'gatha	 24
1995	 Stephen Hutchison	 Morwell	 22

1998	 Greg Morley	 Traralgon	 21
1999	 Chris Day		  W’thaggi	 20
2000	 Jason Shields	 Moe	 17
2001	 Hayden Burgiel	 Maffra	 31
2002	 Adam Mabilia	 W’thaggi	 20
	 Gary Jones		 Maffra	 20
2003	 Greg Morley	 Traralgon	 17
2004	 Hayden Burgiel	 Maffra	 28
2005	 Andrew Soumilas	 Garfield	 23
2006	 Desi Barr		  Warragul	 26
2007	 Nick Hider		  Maffra	 23
2008	 Nick Hider		  Maffra	 24
2009	 Adrian Cox		 Sale	 14
	 Michael Geary	 Traralgon	 14
2010	 Gary Jones		 Maffra	 26
2011	 Andrew Soumilas	 Drouin	
2012	 Luke Collins	 Sale	
2013	 Kelvin Porter	 Maffra	
2014	 Adam Bailey	 Morwell	 20
2015	 Bob McCallum	 Drouin	 23
2016	 Brad Scalzo	 Warragul	 21
2017	 James Blaser	 Moe	 21
	 Jack Blair		  W’thaggi	 21
	 Kane Martin	 Sale	 21
2018	 Tom Marriott	 L’gatha	 26
2019	 Jack Lipman	 Sale	 20
2021	 Shannen Lange	 Sale 	 14

1996	 Doug Reid		  Sale	 30
1997	 Scott Brain		 L'gatha	 17
	 Danny Frost	 Morwell	 17
1998	 Scott Brain		 L'gatha	 13
1999	 Mathew McGuiness	 Sale	 17
2000	 Damien Shields	 Moe	 14
2001	 Casey Boyle	 Maffra	 15
2002	 David Tripp		 Traralgon	 31
2003	 David Tripp		 Traralgon	 33
2004	 David Tripp		 Traralgon	 23
2005	 David Tripp		 Traralgon	 16
2006	 Matt Jones		 Traralgon	 17
2007	 Phil Harris		  Sale	 18
2008	 John James	 Moe	 16
2009	 Ben Proctor	 Drouin	 27
2010	 Ben Proctor	 Drouin	 19
2011	 Roy Mullens	 L'gatha	
2012	 Jeremy Jones	 Maffra	
2013	 Nick Phelan	 L'gatha	
	 Ben Graham	 W'thaggi	
	 Matt Nankervis	 Warragul	
	 Will Joplin	  	 W'thaggi	
2014	 Tom Wells		  W'thaggi	 14
2015	 Macklin Raine 	 Maffra	 20
2016	 Nicholas Tucker	 W'thaggi	 13
2017	 Chris Rump 	 L’gatha 	 17
2018	 James Heslop	 Moe	 18
2019	 Jake Bishop	 Traralgon	 15
2021	 Ben Batalha	 Maffra 	 11
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HONOUR ROLL - FOOTBALL B&F

Wilkinson Medal  -  Thirds  B&F	
		

Year	 Player		  Club		  Votes
1957	 M.James		  Morwell		  19
	 H.Alexander	 Sale		  19
1958	 W.West		  Warragul		  14
1959	 N.Hall		  Yallourn		  12
1960	 G.Townsend	 St.Pat's		  22
1961	 G.Townsend	 St.Pat's		  31
1962	 T.Hunter		  Traralgon		  29
1963	 R.Foster		  St.Pat's		  35
1964	 J.Barnett		  Sale		  23
1965	 J.Barnett		  Sale		  25
1966	 G.Fletcher		  St.Pat's		  20
1967	 D.Scott		  Heyfield		  23
1968	 J.Welsh		  St.Pat's		  30
1969	 P.Speed		  Sale		  22
1970	 A.Gallagher	 St.Pat's		  27
1971	 I.Staley		  Traralgon		  19
1972	 T.Munro		  Traralgon		  23
1973	 A.Williams		  Traralgon		  19
1974	 J.Buntine		  Sale		  24
1975	 P.Boyce		  Moe		  20
1976	 J.Morrison		  St.Pat's		  25
1977	 C.Dowd		  L'gatha		  19
1978	 W.McInnes		 Yall./YN		  25
1979	 A.Morrison		 Warragul		  24
1980	 R.Copeland	 Morwell		  33
1981	 M.Trewella		  Warragul		  27
1982	 G.Scott		  B'dale		  27
1983	 C.Dilettoso		 Maffra		  33
1984	 G.Rankin		  Warragul		  22
1985	 D.Thompson	 Trar./TU		  40
1986	 L.Sim		  Moe		  27
1987	 G.Morley		  Traralgon		  30
1988	 G.Stewart		  B'dale		  23
1989	 D.Thomson		 B'dale		  19
1990	 J.Wallis		  Moe		  18
1991	 K.Grima		  Moe		  20
1992	 M.Roberts		  Maffra		  19
1993	 W.Kuhne		  L'gatha		  24
1994	 D.Reid		  Sale		  24
1995	 B.Coridas		  Maffra		  19
1996	 S.Jinks		  Warragul		  26
1997	 G.Driffield		  Maffra		  25
1998	 J.Pleydell		  B'dale		  20
1999	 S.Fleming		  L'gatha		  33
2000	 C.Elliott		  Maffra		  26
2001	 B.Coleman		 Maffra		  24
2002	 Kallan Killoran	 Maffra		  22
2003	 A.Sadler		  W'thaggi		  22
2004	 Richard Horton	 Moe		  21
2005	 Lee Stockdale	 Traralgon		  14
2006	 R.McLellan		 Moe		  20
2007	 J.Clark		  Maffra		  22
2008	 Pat Tainsch		 Traralgon		  20
2009	 S.Hammer		  Traralgon		  20
2010	 Patrick Kindellan	 L'gatha		  24
2011	 Josh Kennedy	 Sale	
2012	 Chris Carey	 Warragul	
	 Brenton Rees	 Sale 	
	 Callum Bourke 	 Maffra	
2013	 Jye Read		  W'thaggi	
2014	 B. Mitchell (Bairns)/ J. Allison (Sale)        	 20
2015	 M. Membrey (Tgon)/J. Ginnane (Leon)    	 16
2016	 Hudson Holmes 	 Maffra         		 24
2017	 Matthew Williams	 Traralgon		  22
2018	 Ewan Williams	 Traralgon		  18
2019	 Thomas Bradshaw	 Maffra		  27
2021	 Zac Carlson	 Morwell		  15

Shaw Carter Medal  -  Fourths  B&F	
		

Year	 Player		  Club		  Votes

1964	 B.Pickering		 Trar.Colts		  12

1965	 P.Lerstang		  Trar.Colts		  23

1966	 C.Luxford		  Morwell		  18

1967	 R.Baldry		  Warragul		  12

1968	 E.Gray		  Trar.Colts		  25

1969	 M.Mancuso	 Traralgon		  11

1970	 G.McFarlane	 Morwell		  13

1971	 P.Shields		  Moe		  15

1972	 L.Ponton		  Trar.Colts		  18

1973	 C.Carr		  Morwell		  18

1974	 S.McNamara	 L'gatha		  15

2000	 Michael Geary	 Traralgon		  29

2001	 M.Jones		  Traralgon		  22

2002	 G.Fleming		  L'gatha		  26

2003	 Richard Horton	 Moe		  21

2004	 Joel Soutar		 Morwell		  20

2005	 Michael Todd	 Sale		  33

2006	 Michael Stockdale	 Traralgon		  30

2007	 Ed Carr		  Maffra		  38

2008	 Kane Grinstead-Jones	 Traralgon		  26

2009	 Danny Butcher	 Maffra		  23

2010	 Will Hams		  Sale		  27

2011	 Zac Petrovic	 Sale	

2012	 Jayden Allison	 Sale	

2013	 Jackson Mcmahon	 Traralgon	

2014	 Liam Harrington	 Maffra		  26

2015	 Jim Reeves		 Maffra		  27

2016	 Ben McKinnon	 B'dale 		  26

2017	 Sam Berry 		  Maffra		  21

2018	 Luis D’Angelo	 T’gon		  28

2019	 Vinnie Caia		 Warragul		  30

2021	 James Lewis	 Wonthaggi	 	 18

HONOUR ROLL - FOOTBALL B&F

Left: Thirds League best 
and fairest Zac Carlson 
from Morwell FNC 
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HONOUR ROLL - POSITION FINISHES

YEAR PREMIERS R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1954 Sale Warragul Morwell Traralgon
1955 Sale Yallourn Warragul Moe
1956 Moe Traralgon Sale Warragul
1957 Sale Traralgon Moe Trafalgar
1958 Trafalgar Traralgon Morwell Sale
1959 Sale Moe Traralgon Trafalgar
1960 Traralgon Morwell Bairnsdale Yallourn
1961 Morwell Traralgon Moe Warragul
1962 Trafalgar Traralgon Morwell Sale
1963 Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell Moe
1964 Traralgon Morwell Moe Maffra
1965 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe
1966 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Yallourn
1967 Moe Bairnsdale Morwell Traralgon
1968 Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Yallourn
1969 Traralgon Yallourn Heyfield Maffra
1970 Leongatha Moe Maffra Traralgon Morwell
1971 Sale Traralgon Moe Leongatha Warragul
1972 Traralgon Moe Sale Warragul Morwell
1973 Sale Moe Leongatha Heyfield Traralgon
1974 Warragul Moe Sale Traralgon Leongatha
1975 Sale Warragul Traralgon Bairnsdale
1976 Warragul Traralgon Morwell Leongatha
1977 Leongatha Traralgon Morwell Warragul
1978 Traralgon Yall./Yall.Nth Leongatha Warragul
1979 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Warragul
1980 Traralgon Leongatha Morwell Warragul
1981 Bairnsdale Sale Traralgon Warragul
1982 Leongatha Warragul Morwell Bairnsdale
1983 Morwell Traralgon Bairnsdale Warragul
1984 Warragul Traralgon Leongatha Morwell
1985 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Leongatha
1986 Sale Morwell Traralgon Warragul
1987 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Sale
1988 Morwell Traralgon Maffra Sale
1989 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Sale
1990 Traralgon Leongatha Sale Moe
1991 Traralgon Morwell Sale Maffra
1992 Traralgon Sale Morwell Leongatha
1993 Morwell Traralgon Sale Moe Maffra
1994 Traralgon Leongatha Moe Warragul Morwell
1995 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Warragul Morwell
1996 Morwell Sale Leongatha Warragul Traralgon
1997 Leongatha Morwell Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi
1998 Traralgon Leongatha Moe Morwell Maffra
1999 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Leongatha Sale
2000 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Maffra
2001 Leongatha Wonthaggi Maffra Moe
2002 Maffra Wonthaggi Moe Traralgon
2003 Maffra Leongatha Sale Wonthaggi
2004 Maffra Wonthaggi Leongatha Sale
2005 Traralgon Maffra Moe Sale Morwell
2006 Maffra Sale Traralgon Warragul Moe
2007 Maffra Sale Garfield Morwell Warragul
2008 Sale Morwell Warragul Maffra Moe
2009 Maffra Traralgon Moe Leongatha Drouin
2010 Maffra Drouin Traralgon Morwell Leongatha
2011 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Sale Leongatha
2012 Sale Maffra Leongatha Traralgon Morwell
2013 Morwell Sale Maffra Wonthaggi Traralgon
2014 Morwell Wonthaggi Sale Maffra Bairnsdale
2015 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Wonthaggi Sale
2016 Maffra Leongatha Traralgon Drouin Warragul
2017 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Moe Morwell
2018 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Sale Moe 
2019 Maffra Leongatha Moe Sale Drouin
2021 Leongatha Wonthaggi Moe Sale Traralgon

YEAR PREMIERS R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1954 Traralgon Moe Morwell Warragul
1955 Warragul Traralgon Moe Sale
1956 Sale Moe Traralgon Morwell
1957 Sale Moe Traralgon Yallourn
1958 Sale Morwell Traralgon Yallourn
1959 Moe Sale Traralgon Yallourn
1960 Morwell Sale Traralgon Trafalgar
1961 Morwell Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale
1962 Traralgon Heyfield Morwell Sale
1963 Traralgon Yallourn Heyfield Moe
1964 Traralgon Yallourn Bairnsdale Morwell
1965 Traralgon Sale Morwell Bairnsdale
1966 Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale Yallourn
1967 Moe Traralgon Bairnsdale Sale
1968 Moe Warragul Sale Morwell
1969 Sale Traralgon Moe Morwell
1970 Sale Traralgon Bairnsdale Leongatha Morwell
1971 Sale Moe Morwell Traralgon Leongatha
1972 Sale Maffra Morwell Moe Traralgon
1973 Morwell Moe Traralgon Sale Leongatha
1974 Warragul Traralgon Moe Leongatha Sale
1975 Traralgon Morwell Moe Leongatha
1976 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Sale
1977 Traralgon Yall./Yall.Nth Morwell Warragul
1978 Traralgon Morwell Moe Maffra
1979 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Warragul
1980 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Maffra
1981 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Warragul
1982 Traralgon Leongatha Bairnsdale Morwell
1983 Bairnsdale Warragul Leongatha Traralgon
1984 Warragul Leongatha Traralgon Bairnsdale
1985 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Leongatha
1986 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Moe
1987 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Sale
1988 Traralgon Sale Warragul Morwell
1989 Traralgon Moe Morwell Maffra
1990 Maffra Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale
1991 Maffra Traralgon Moe Sale
1992 Traralgon Leongatha Morwell Sale
1993 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Moe Warragul
1994 Morwell Traralgon Leongatha Sale Bairnsdale
1995 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul Bairnsdale
1996 Warragul Leongatha Sale Morwell Traralgon
1997 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Morwell Maffra
1998 Sale Morwell Traralgon Moe Leongatha
1999 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Sale Morwell
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Morwell Moe
2001 Maffra Leongatha Moe Traralgon
2002 Maffra Leongatha Traralgon Moe
2003 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Wonthaggi
2004 Maffra Traralgon Leongatha Morwell
2005 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Sale Morwell
2006 Sale Morwell Maffra Traralgon Moe
2007 Traralgon Maffra Sale Morwell Leongatha
2008 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe Maffra
2009 Moe Traralgon Drouin Maffra Morwell
2010 Traralgon Maffra Morwell Sale Drouin
2011 Maffra Leongatha Drouin Sale Traralgon
2012 Leongatha Sale Morwell Maffra Wonthaggi
2013 Wonthaggi Warragul Morwell Sale Traralgon
2014 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Sale Morwell
2015 Maffra Traralgon Wonthaggi Leongatha Drouin
2016 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Wonthaggi Drouin
2017 Morwell Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Moe 
2018 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Moe Warragul
2019 Maffra Traralgon Leongatha Bairnsdale Moe 
2021 Traralgon Maffra Leongatha Wonthaggi Morwell

SENIORS POSITION FINISHES RESERVES POSITION FINISHES
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GL SENIOR RECORDS 1954–2021

TEAM PREM R / UP 3RD 4TH 5TH 6TH YEARS

Traralgon 20 17 10 6 3 56

Sale 10 6 9 11 2 1 39

Morwell 9 8 10 4 6 37

Leongatha 9 8 7 6 3 32

Maffra 9 4 6 6 2 2 29

Warragul 3 3 5 14 3 28

Moe 2 8 10 6 2 28

Trafalgar 2 2 4

Bairnsdale 1 2 3 2 1 9

Wonthaggi 4 2 2 1 9

Yall./Yall.Nth 3 3 1 7

Drouin 2 1 2 5

Heyfield 1 1 1 3

Garfield 1 1

Totals 63 63 62 62 23 4

Highest Score	 45.22.292	 Traralgon v Churchill	 1992

Lowest Score	 0. 2.  2	 Stratford v Traralgon		  1964

	 0. 2.  2	 Bairnsdale v Traralgon		  1998	

Goals (Match)	        19	 Adrian Campbell	  
		  (Leongatha v Moe)		  1997

Goals (Season)	     136	 Shane Loveless (Sale)		  1987

RECORD QUARTER SCORES		

1st Quarter	 13. 4. 82	 Maffra v Newborough		  1979

	 13. 4. 82	 Warragul v Newborough	 1981

	 13. 4. 82	 Maffra v Churchill		  1992

2nd Quarter	 14.3. 87	 Leongatha v Heyfield		  1971

3rd Quarter	 15. 5. 95	Traralgon v Newborough	 1980

4th Quarter	 16.7.103	 Leongatha v Moe		  1997

YEAR PREMIERS R / UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra
2001 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Morwell
2002 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Sale
2003 Sale Traralgon Moe Maffra
2004 Sale Traralgon Maffra Morwell
2005 Sale Traralgon Warragul Morwell Moe
2006 Warragul Maffra Traralgon Morwell Sale
2007 Maffra Leongatha Morwell Sale Drouin
2008 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Moe
2009 Traralgon Maffra Leongatha Sale Drouin
2010 Traralgon Sale Maffra Warragul Leongatha
2011 Sale Bairnsdale Traralgon Maffra Leongatha
2012 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Maffra Drouin
2013 Sale Traralgon Moe Maffra Warragul
2014 Moe Maffra Sale Bairnsdale Traralgon
2015 Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Maffra Sale
2016 Moe Leongatha Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale
2017 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Bairnsdale
2018 Bairnsdale Sale Wonthaggi Morwell Moe 
2019 Traralgon Warragul Sale Moe Bairnsdale
2021 Warragul Traralgon Maffra Drouin Bairnsdale

HONOUR ROLL - POSITION FINISHES

YEAR PREMIERS R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1957 Sale Traralgon (Co-Premiers) Morwell Yallourn
1958 Morwell Traralgon Yallourn Moe
1959 Moe Yallourn Sale Morwell
1960 St.Pat’s Morwell Traralgon Yallourn
1961 St.Pat’s “A” Traralgon Morwell Yallourn
1962 Morwell Warragul Yallourn Drouin
1963 Morwell Yallourn Moe Traralgon Colts
1964 Traralgon Colts Morwell Yallourn Trafalgar
1965 Morwell Traralgon Colts Yallourn Moe
1966 Morwell Traralgon Colts Warragul Trafalgar
1967 Traralgon Colts* Warragul Morwell Moe
1968 Traralgon Colts* Trafalgar Moe Morwell
1969 Traralgon Traralgon Colts Leongatha Moe
1970 Morwell Moe Traralgon Colts Leongatha
1971 Leongatha Traralgon Colts Morwell Morwell East
1972 Traralgon Colts Leongatha Morwell East Moe Maroons
1973 Leongatha Moe Maroons Morwell Traralgon
1974 Moe Leongatha Traralgon Colts Morwell
1975 St.Pat’s “A” Traralgon Morwell Traralgon 
1976 Sale Morwell Traralgon Colts Leongatha
1977 Sale Morwell Traralgon Traralgon Colts
1978 Leongatha Traralgon Moe Traralgon Colts
1979 Warragul Morwell Traralgon Moe
1980 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe
1981 Warragul Traralgon Sale Moe
1982 Warragul Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell
1983 Maffra Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale
1984 Sale Morwell Traralgon Bairnsdale
1985 Warragul T’gon/Tyers Traralgon Morwell
1986 Bairnsdale Warragul Traralgon Sale
1987 Bairnsdale Morwell Traralgon Warragul
1988 Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Warragul
1989 Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell Sale
1990 Sale Moe Traralgon Morwell
1991 Moe Warragul Traralgon Sale
1992 Traralgon Sale Moe Bairnsdale
1993 Sale Warragul Traralgon Moe Maffra
1994 Sale Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Leongatha
1995 Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale Maffra Morwell
1996 Traralgon Maffra Sale Leongatha Moe
1997 Sale Maffra Bairnsdale Traralgon Morwell
1998 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Morwell Moe
1999 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Maffra
2000 Traralgon Sale Moe Maffra
2001 Sale Traralgon Maffra Leongatha

2002 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Morwell
2003 Traralgon Wonthaggi Maffra Sale
2004 Maffra Traralgon Sale Leongatha
2005 Sale Maffra Traralgon Morwell Moe
2006 Traralgon Morwell Maffra Sale Drouin
2007 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Sale Leongatha
2008 Traralgon Warragul Drouin Maffra Leongatha
2009 Maffra Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin
2010 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Warragul Sale
2011 Traralgon Bairnsdale Leongatha Sale Warragul
2012 Bairnsdale Warragul Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
2013 Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi Drouin
2014 Traralgon Maffra Sale Warragul Bairnsdale
2015 Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Leonagtha Moe
2016 Bairnsdale Traralgon Leongatha Moe Maffra
2017 Traralgon Moe Leongatha Bairnsdale Maffra
2018 Traralgon Bairnsdale Moe Sale Leongatha
2019 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Warragul Bairnsdale
2021 Traralgon Bairnsdale Moe Leongatha Morwell

THIRDS POSITION FINISHES

FOURTHS  POSITION FINISHES
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Most Valuable Player  - Netball

Hillberg, Christie Warragul 14
McRae, Jessica Wonthaggi 13
O'Brien, Stacey Traralgon 13
Gardiner, Stacie Drouin 13
Marriott, Nicola Leongatha 12
Redpath, Lauren Leongatha 12
Cook, Renee Warragul 10
Budge, Tanya Morwell 10
Moody, Georgia Moe 9
Gourley, Ramayer Moe 8
Diston, Kym Drouin 8
White, Emma Traralgon 8
Bugeja, Hollie Moe 7
Cole, Alexandra Warragul 7
Gourley, Taylin Moe 7
Lindsay, Eva Wonthaggi 7
Pyle, Jordan Moe 7
Higgins, Laura Leongatha 6
Edgar, Jessica Leongatha 5

Brann, Courtney Wonthaggi 5
Dunkley, Paris Bairnsdale 5
Lindsay, Alice Wonthaggi 5
Osborn, Eliza K Maffra 5
Ponton, Caitlan Traralgon 5
Healey, Myah Warragul 5
Noblett, Abbey Morwell 5
Bates, Ellie Wonthaggi 4
Fox, Cleo Sale 4
Gardiner, Macy Moe 4
Henderson, Ella Drouin 4
Lecchino, Sophie Traralgon 4
McGarrity, Mia Warragul 4
Radford, Chloe Morwell 4
Steel, Kate Warragul 4
Flanders, Hannah Leongatha 4
Proctor, Karina Drouin 4
Allman, Emma Maffra 3
Brunt, Brodie Maffra 3
Garth, Courtney Morwell 3
Lumby, Madeline Drouin 3
Dillon, Ruby Sale 3
Moody, Alex Moe 3
Dessent, Kasey Sale 3
Jeffs, Jaimie lee Warragul 3
Anderson, Zali Wonthaggi 2
Bills, Abbey Bairnsdale 2
Bowe, Lexi J Morwell 2
Galea, Laini Moe 2
Harrison, Amy Traralgon 2
Hill, Daisy Morwell 2
Waugh, Indigo Sale 2
Schellen, Jasmine Maffra 2
Biddle, Paige Maffra 1
Bowman, Chelsea Wonthaggi 1
Cashin, Jade Leongatha 1
Dwyer, Alison Bairnsdale 1
Mayne, Morgan K Maffra 1
Ronchi, Charlotte Sale 1
Tatnell, Macy Bairnsdale 1
Ross, abbie Maffra 1
Hall, Emily Bairnsdale 1

2021 A Grade - 
MOST VALUABLE PLAYER

Christie Hillberg (WARRAGUL)
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NETBALL LADDERS  2021

TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 Moe 9 1 0 614 373 36 164.61

2 Leongatha 8 2 0 522 392 32 133.16

3 Warragul 7 3 0 439 293 28 149.83

4 Traralgon 6 4 0 457 364 24 125.55

5 Drouin 5 4 1 448 420 22 106.67

6 Wonthaggi 5 5 0 402 428 20 93.93

7 Morwell 4 5 1 418 393 18 106.36

8 Maffra 3 7 0 354 536 12 66.04

9 Sale 1 9 0 344 519 4 66.28

10 Bairnsdale 1 9 0 305 585 4 52.14

TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 Maffra 9 1 0 415 251 36 165.34

2 Morwell 9 1 0 336 225 36 149.33

3 Leongatha 8 2 0 388 232 32 167.24

4 Traralgon 6 4 0 360 343 24 104.96

5 Warragul 5 4 1 324 291 22 111.34

6 Moe 5 5 0 245 287 20 85.37

7 Wonthaggi 3 7 0 292 324 12 90.12

8 Drouin 2 7 1 237 296 10 80.07

9 Bairnsdale 1 9 0 220 399 4 55.14

10 Sale 1 9 0 190 359 4 52.92

TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 Traralgon 10 1 0 512 196 40 261.22

2 Sale 9 2 0 522 138 36 378.26

3 Maffra 9 2 0 504 235 36 214.47

4 Wonthaggi 8 2 1 400 303 34 132.01

5 Bairnsdale 5 6 0 274 358 20 76.54

6 Leongatha 4 6 1 292 337 18 86.65

7 Morwell 4 7 0 260 373 16 69.71

8 Warragul 2 9 0 203 369 8 55.01

9 Drouin 2 9 0 203 418 8 48.56

10 Moe 1 10 0 81 524 4 15.46

TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 Traralgon 10 0 0 593 322 40 184.16

2 Leongatha 9 1 0 605 374 36 161.76

3 Moe 8 2 0 514 408 32 125.98

4 Morwell 6 4 0 436 404 24 107.92

5 Warragul 6 4 0 406 385 24 105.45

6 Wonthaggi 4 6 0 378 432 16 87.50

7 Maffra 3 7 0 399 511 12 78.08

8 Sale 3 7 0 388 501 12 77.45

9 Drouin 1 9 0 340 544 4 62.50

10 Bairnsdale 0 10 0 361 539 0 66.98

TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 Sale 10 1 0 487 249 40 195.58

2 Maffra 10 1 0 440 287 40 153.31

3 Traralgon 7 4 0 314 285 28 110.18

4 Bairnsdale 6 5 0 394 365 24 107.95

5 Morwell 5 5 1 242 253 22 95.65

6 Wonthaggi 5 6 0 313 303 20 103.30

7 Leongatha 4 7 0 271 325 16 83.38

8 Warragul 4 7 0 265 374 16 70.86

9 Moe 3 7 1 313 397 14 78.84

10 Drouin 0 11 0 203 404 0 50.25

TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 Traralgon 11 0 0 547 176 44 310.8

2 Sale 9 2 0 463 239 36 193.72

3 Bairnsdale 8 3 0 449 212 32 211.79

4 Leongatha 6 4 1 370 291 26 127.15

5 Maffra 6 5 0 361 291 24 124.05

6 Morwell 5 6 0 356 343 20 103.79

7 Wonthaggi 4 6 1 294 333 18 88.29

8 Moe 2 8 1 204 426 10 47.89

9 Warragul 2 8 1 134 478 10 28.03

10 Drouin 0 11 0 52 441 0 11.79

A GRADE

C GRADE

15 & UNDER

B GRADE

17 & UNDER

13 & UNDER
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SHOOTING STAR AWARDS

Gourley, Taylin		  Moe FNC		  431
White, Emma		  Traralgon		  336

Edgar, Jessica			  Leongatha		  275

Gardiner, Stacie		  Drouin		  261

Healey, Myah		  Warragul		  241

Hill, Daisy			   Morwell		  240

Bowman, Chelsea		  Wonthaggi		  237

Flanders, Hannah		  Leongatha		  206

Proctor, Karina		  Drouin		  165

Ross,  Abbie			  Maffra			  158

Sperling, Kate		 Leongatha 		  300
Smith, Cassidy	 Traralgon 		  260
Travers, Maleah	 Moe			   254
Bedggood, Natasha	 Sale			   243
Burton, Melissa	 Warragul		  226
Jennings, Nicole	 Traralgon 		  213
Mackrell, Destiny 	 Moe 			   212
Soutar, Nadine	 Morwell		  195
Huts, Mollie 		  Maffra			  189
Shaw, Rachel		  Morwell		  188

Ton, Emma		  Leongatha 		  225
Bettridge, Isabella	 Traralgon 		  174
Lean, Tannah		  Wonthaggi 		  153
Bond, Maddison	 Morwell		  149
Gaw, Anna		  Maffra			  144
Stobie, Serrin		 Maffra			  132
Kase, Bridget		 Traralgon 		  127
Weller, Kim		  Warragul		  116
Delicato, Jaida	 Morwell		  109
Summersgill, Taylah 	 Moe 			   107

17 & UNDER 15 & UNDER

B GRADE C GRADE

A GRADE

Ronchi, Charlotte	 Sale			   295
Mooney, Anna	 Bairnsdale		  241
Hennig, Jasmine	 Maffra			  227
Tack, Bridgette	 Wonthaggi		  175
Farley, Emma 		 Traralgon		  163

Berry, Charlie	 Wonthaggi		  324
Gerrand, Ella		 Sale			   260
Van Tilburg, Grace	 Traralgon		  221
Rees, Chloe		  Maffra			  206
Heber, Molly		  Leongatha 		  192
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HONOUR ROLL - NETBALL POSITIONS

C Grade 
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi  
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi Maffra  
2002 Morwell Maffra Leongatha Traralgon  
2003 Wonthaggi Traralgon Maffra Leongatha  
2004 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Leongatha  
2005 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Leongatha Warragul
2006 Traralgon Drouin Leongatha Moe Garfield
2007 Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin Leongatha
2008 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Moe Garfield
2009 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Leongatha Drouin
2010 Maffra Morwell Drouin Wonthaggi Traralgon
2011 Traralgon Morwell Wonthaggi Bairnsdale Drouin
2012 Traralgon Morwell  Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Bairnsdale  Morwell  Wonthaggi  Leongatha
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Moe  Sale  Wonthaggi
2015 Bairnsdale Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Leongatha  Moe
2016 Traralgon Moe  Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra
2017 Leongatha Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin  Moe
2019 Maffra Warragul  Morwell  Leongatha  Moe 
2021* Maffra Morwell Leongtha Traralgon Warragul

17 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Morwell  
2002 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Wonthaggi  
2003 Sale Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi  
2004 Wonthaggi Sale Traralgon Leongatha  
2005 Drouin Warragul Sale Leongatha Traralgon
2006 Drouin Warragul Sale Traralgon Leongatha
2007 Traralgon Drouin Sale Warragul Leongatha
2008 Drouin Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul
2009 Sale Traralgon Drouin Warragul Maffra
2010 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra Wonthaggi
2011 Leongatha Maffra Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Sale  Moe  Wonthaggi  Maffra
2014 Moe Traralgon  Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale
2015 Moe Sale  Traralgon  Maffra  Drouin
2016 Moe Sale  Drouin  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2017 Maffra Traralgon  Moe  Drouin  Sale 
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Morwell  Moe 
2019 Morwell Sale  Wonthaggi  Moe  Leongatha
2021* Sale Maffra Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell

15 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Traralgon Sale Drouin Warragul Moe
2006 Warragul Sale Traralgon Drouin Maffra
2007 Sale Traralgon Warragul Moe Leongatha
2008 Sale Maffra Leongatha Warragul Traralgon
2009 Maffra Sale Leongatha Traralgon Warragul
2010 Traralgon Maffra Drouin Sale Morwell
2011 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Wonthaggi Maffra
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra  Bairnsdale
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Bairnsdale  Maffra  Sale
2015 Maffra Sale  Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin
2016 Maffra Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Moe  Sale
2017 Wonthaggi Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Sale  Morwell
2018 Sale Bairnsdale  Drouin  Moe  Maffra
2019 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra Leongatha  Traralgon
2021* Traralgon Maffra Sale Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale

13 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Warragul Drouin Moe Traralgon Maffra
2006 Sale Leongatha Drouin Warragul Traralgon
2007 Leongatha Maffra Sale Moe Drouin
2008 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Sale Traralgon
2009 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Drouin
2010 Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Traralgon Drouin
2011 Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Drouin
2012 Traralgon Sale  Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Maffra
2013 Traralgon Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale  Wonthaggi
2014 Maffra Drouin  Wonthaggi  Moe  Bairnsdale
2015 Sale Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Traralgon  Leongatha
2016 Bairnsdale Sale  Maffra  Leongatha  Moe 
2017 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2018 Sale Leongatha  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon
2019 Traralgon Sale  Maffra  Bairnsdale  Moe 
2021* Traralgon Sale  Bairnsdale  Leongatha  Maffra

A Grade
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
1990 Maffra     
1991 Traralgon Leongatha    
1992 Leongatha Traralgon    
1993 Traralgon Maffra Morwell Warragul  
1994 Traralgon Churchill Leongatha Maffra  
1995 Traralgon Maffra Leongatha Warragul  
1996 Traralgon Maffra Sale Leongatha  
1997 Traralgon Sale Maffra Leongatha  
1998 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale
1999 Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi Sale  Maffra
2000 Maffra Wonthaggi Traralgon Leongatha  
2001 Maffra Traralgon Wonthaggi Leongatha  
2002 Maffra Traralgon Sale Leongatha  
2003 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Sale  
2004 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi  
2005 Drouin Traralgon Leongatha Warragul Garfield
2006 Warragul Drouin Garfield Traralgon Leongatha
2007 Drouin Warragul Maffra Traralgon Garfield
2008 Drouin Leongatha Morwell Traralgon Sale
2009 Traralgon Drouin Morwell Warragul Leongatha
2010 Drouin Leongatha Maffra Morwell Wonthaggi
2011 Drouin Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Wonthaggi
2012 Leongatha Sale  Traralgon  Drouin  Wonthaggi
2013 Sale Leongatha  Morwell Wonthaggi  Drouin
2014 Morwell Sale  Moe  Traralgon  Drouin
2015 Traralgon Drouin  Morwell  Sale  Moe
2016 Drouin Traralgon  Moe  Morwell  Wonthaggi 
2017 Traralgon Drouin  Morwell  Moe  Leongatha
2018 Moe Traralgon Morwell Drouin Warragul
2019 Morwell Traralgon Moe Warragul Leongatha 
2021* Moe Leongatha Warragul Traralgon Drouin

B Grade
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
1993 Traralgon Maffra Morwell   
1994 No Competition    
1995 No Competition    
1996 Bairnsdale Leongatha Traralgon Warragul  
1997 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra  
1998 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Sale 
1999 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Warragul  Wonthaggi
2000 Traralgon Wonthaggi Sale Maffra  
2001 Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Traralgon  
2002 Sale Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi  
2003 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Morwell  
2004 Sale Leongatha Maffra Traralgon  
2005 Drouin Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul
2006 Drouin Traralgon Garfield Sale Warragul
2007 Drouin Traralgon Maffra Warragul Morwell
2008 Drouin Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Moe
2009 Morwell Traralgon Drouin Leongatha Garfield
2010 Morwell Drouin Leongatha Traralgon Sale
2011 Traralgon Leongatha Sale Morwell Drouin
2012 Leongatha Traralgon Morwell Drouin Maffra
2013 Leongatha Morwell Moe Traralgon Maffra
2014 Traralgon Moe Morwell Bairnsdale Drouin
2015 Leongatha Traralgon Drouin Moe Wonthaggi
2016 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Morwell Moe
2017 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Drouin Sale
2018 Traralgon Moe Morwell Warragul Wonthaggi
2019 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Warragul Sale 
2021* Traralgon Leongatha Moe Morwell Warragul
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1 Wonthaggi 39 def by Drouin 48
1 Traralgon 44 def by Leongatha 50
1 Warragul 52 def Bairnsdale 24
1 Moe 48 def Morwell 40
1 Sale 30 def by Maffra 35
2 Maffra 36 def by Moe 67
2 Bairnsdale 39 def by Sale 49
2 Drouin 25 def by Warragul 44
2 Leongatha 60 def Wonthaggi 44
2 Morwell 49 def Traralgon 40
3 Leongatha 45 def Drouin 41
3 Moe 79 def Bairnsdale 27
3 Sale 29 def by Warragul 53
3 Traralgon 44 def by Maffra 46
3 Wonthaggi 40 def by Morwell 45
4 Bairnsdale 31 def by Traralgon 57
4 Drouin 46 def Sale 34
4 Maffra 31 def by Wonthaggi 40
4 Morwell 37 def by Leongatha 38
4 Warragul 32 def by Moe 46
5 Drouin 37 drew Morwell 37
5 Leongatha 73 def Maffra 29
5 Moe 62 def Sale 32
5 Traralgon 20 def Warragul 0
5 Wonthaggi 49 def Bairnsdale 32
6 Bairnsdale 21 def by Leongatha 67
6 Maffra 26 def by Morwell 58
6 Moe 57 def Drouin 56
6 Sale 38 def by Traralgon 53
6 Warragul 31 def by Wonthaggi 34
7 Drouin 66 def Bairnsdale 21
7 Leongatha 51 def Moe 46
7 Maffra 28 def by Warragul 52
7 Morwell 59 def Sale 34
7 Wonthaggi 38 def by Traralgon 43
8 Moe 68 def Maffra 33
8 Sale 38 def by Bairnsdale 40
8 Traralgon 43 def Morwell 29
8 Warragul 56 def Drouin 35
8 Wonthaggi 46 def Leongatha 36
9 Bairnsdale 33 def by Moe 72
9 Drouin 45 def Leongatha 41
9 Maffra 34 def by Traralgon 67
9 Morwell 33 def by Wonthaggi 39
9 Warragul 71 def Sale 21
10 Bairnsdale 37 def by Maffra 56
10 Moe 69 def Wonthaggi 33
10 Sale 39 def by Leongatha 61
10 Traralgon 46 def by Drouin 49
10 Warragul 48 def Morwell 31

1 Wonthaggi 53 def Drouin 35
1 Traralgon 56 def Leongatha 40
1 Warragul 37 def Bairnsdale 24
1 Moe 38 def by Morwell 39
1 Sale 42 def by Maffra 53
2 Maffra 29 def by Moe 35
2 Bairnsdale 45 def by Sale 51
2 Drouin 30 def by Warragul 46
2 Leongatha 63 def Wonthaggi 35
2 Morwell 42 def by Traralgon 46
3 Leongatha 67 def Drouin 38
3 Moe 65 def Bairnsdale 27
3 Sale 33 def by Warragul 35
3 Traralgon 63 def Maffra 36
3 Wonthaggi 42 def Morwell 36
4 Bairnsdale 27 def by Traralgon 77
4 Drouin 39 def by Sale 45
4 Maffra 43 def Wonthaggi 35
4 Morwell 40 def by Leongatha 53
4 Warragul 47 def by Moe 48
5 Drouin 25 def by Morwell 44
5 Leongatha 64 def Maffra 29
5 Moe 52 def Sale 41
5 Traralgon 60 def Warragul 24
5 Wonthaggi 43 def Bairnsdale 35
6 Bairnsdale 39 def by Leongatha 83
6 Maffra 42 def by Morwell 59
6 Moe 67 def Drouin 41
6 Sale 32 def by Traralgon 71
6 Warragul 31 def by Wonthaggi 40
7 Drouin 39 def Bairnsdale 31
7 Leongatha 58 def Moe 40
7 Maffra 33 def by Warragul 46
7 Morwell 58 def Sale 40
7 Wonthaggi 26 def by Traralgon 48
8 Moe 62 def Maffra 41
8 Sale 37 def Bairnsdale 35
8 Traralgon 46 def Morwell 33
8 Warragul 54 def Drouin 36
8 Wonthaggi 34 def by Leongatha 45
9 Bairnsdale 49 def by Moe 50
9 Drouin 31 def by Leongatha 67
9 Maffra 36 def by Traralgon 56
9 Morwell 39 def Wonthaggi 34
9 Warragul 48 def Sale 35
10 Bairnsdale 49 def by Maffra 57
10 Moe 57 def Wonthaggi 36
10 Sale 32 def by Leongatha 65
10 Traralgon 70 def Drouin 26
10 Warragul 38 def by Morwell 46

NETBALL RESULTS  2021

A Grade B Grade

C Grade 
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi  
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi Maffra  
2002 Morwell Maffra Leongatha Traralgon  
2003 Wonthaggi Traralgon Maffra Leongatha  
2004 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Leongatha  
2005 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Leongatha Warragul
2006 Traralgon Drouin Leongatha Moe Garfield
2007 Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin Leongatha
2008 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Moe Garfield
2009 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Leongatha Drouin
2010 Maffra Morwell Drouin Wonthaggi Traralgon
2011 Traralgon Morwell Wonthaggi Bairnsdale Drouin
2012 Traralgon Morwell  Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Bairnsdale  Morwell  Wonthaggi  Leongatha
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Moe  Sale  Wonthaggi
2015 Bairnsdale Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Leongatha  Moe
2016 Traralgon Moe  Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra
2017 Leongatha Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin  Moe
2019 Maffra Warragul  Morwell  Leongatha  Moe 
2021* Maffra Morwell Leongtha Traralgon Warragul

17 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Morwell  
2002 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Wonthaggi  
2003 Sale Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi  
2004 Wonthaggi Sale Traralgon Leongatha  
2005 Drouin Warragul Sale Leongatha Traralgon
2006 Drouin Warragul Sale Traralgon Leongatha
2007 Traralgon Drouin Sale Warragul Leongatha
2008 Drouin Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul
2009 Sale Traralgon Drouin Warragul Maffra
2010 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra Wonthaggi
2011 Leongatha Maffra Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Sale  Moe  Wonthaggi  Maffra
2014 Moe Traralgon  Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale
2015 Moe Sale  Traralgon  Maffra  Drouin
2016 Moe Sale  Drouin  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2017 Maffra Traralgon  Moe  Drouin  Sale 
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Morwell  Moe 
2019 Morwell Sale  Wonthaggi  Moe  Leongatha
2021* Sale Maffra Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell

15 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Traralgon Sale Drouin Warragul Moe
2006 Warragul Sale Traralgon Drouin Maffra
2007 Sale Traralgon Warragul Moe Leongatha
2008 Sale Maffra Leongatha Warragul Traralgon
2009 Maffra Sale Leongatha Traralgon Warragul
2010 Traralgon Maffra Drouin Sale Morwell
2011 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Wonthaggi Maffra
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra  Bairnsdale
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Bairnsdale  Maffra  Sale
2015 Maffra Sale  Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin
2016 Maffra Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Moe  Sale
2017 Wonthaggi Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Sale  Morwell
2018 Sale Bairnsdale  Drouin  Moe  Maffra
2019 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra Leongatha  Traralgon
2021* Traralgon Maffra Sale Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale

13 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Warragul Drouin Moe Traralgon Maffra
2006 Sale Leongatha Drouin Warragul Traralgon
2007 Leongatha Maffra Sale Moe Drouin
2008 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Sale Traralgon
2009 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Drouin
2010 Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Traralgon Drouin
2011 Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Drouin
2012 Traralgon Sale  Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Maffra
2013 Traralgon Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale  Wonthaggi
2014 Maffra Drouin  Wonthaggi  Moe  Bairnsdale
2015 Sale Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Traralgon  Leongatha
2016 Bairnsdale Sale  Maffra  Leongatha  Moe 
2017 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2018 Sale Leongatha  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon
2019 Traralgon Sale  Maffra  Bairnsdale  Moe 
2021* Traralgon Sale  Bairnsdale  Leongatha  Maffra

Match results 2021 Match results 2021
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1 Wonthaggi 32 def Drouin 21
1 Traralgon 34 def Leongatha 25
1 Warragul 42 def Bairnsdale 23
1 Moe 8 def by Morwell 32
1 Sale 19 def by Maffra 47
2 Maffra 31 def Moe 23
2 Bairnsdale 27 def Sale 22
2 Drouin 24 drew Warragul 24
2 Leongatha 32 def Wonthaggi 20
2 Morwell 36 def Traralgon 21
3 Leongatha 38 def Drouin 17
3 Moe 32 def Bairnsdale 18
3 Sale 25 def by Warragul 36
3 Traralgon 27 def by Maffra 42
3 Wonthaggi 26 def by Morwell 30
4 Bairnsdale 25 def by Traralgon 48
4 Drouin 19 def Sale 17
4 Maffra 39 def Wonthaggi 26
4 Morwell 34 def Leongatha 25
4 Warragul 40 def Moe 22
5 Drouin 19 def by Morwell 30
5 Leongatha 38 def Maffra 29
5 Moe 28 def Sale 12
5 Traralgon 43 def Warragul 27
5 Wonthaggi 43 def Bairnsdale 18
6 Bairnsdale 23 def by Leongatha 56
6 Maffra 42 def Morwell 26
6 Moe 25 def Drouin 18
6 Sale 27 def by Traralgon 49
6 Warragul 26 def by Wonthaggi 37
7 Drouin 39 def Bairnsdale 21
7 Leongatha 41 def Moe 16
7 Maffra 37 def Warragul 21
7 Morwell 29 def Sale 10
7 Wonthaggi 31 def by Traralgon 45
8 Moe 19 def by Maffra 42
8 Sale 25 def Bairnsdale 22
8 Traralgon 23 def by Morwell 47
8 Warragul 36 def Drouin 27
8 Wonthaggi 27 def by Leongatha 37
9 Bairnsdale 24 def by Moe 34
9 Drouin 18 def by Leongatha 36
9 Maffra 48 def Traralgon 33
9 Morwell 38 def Wonthaggi 21
9 Warragul 42 def Sale 19
10 Bairnsdale 19 def by Maffra 58
10 Moe 38 def Wonthaggi 29
10 Sale 14 def by Leongatha 60
10 Traralgon 37 def Drouin 35
10 Warragul 30 def by Morwell 34

1 Wonthaggi 42 def Drouin 15
1 Traralgon 30 def Leongatha 15
1 Warragul 23 def Bairnsdale 18
1 Moe 25 drew Morwell 25
1 Sale 29 def by Maffra 38
2 Maffra 53 def Moe 19
2 Bairnsdale 26 def by Sale 46
2 Drouin 18 def by Warragul 44
2 Leongatha 23 def by Wonthaggi 26
2 Morwell 18 def by Traralgon 21
3 Leongatha 31 def Drouin 17
3 Moe 29 def by Bairnsdale 44
3 Sale 56 def Warragul 18
3 Traralgon 29 def by Maffra 34
3 Wonthaggi 22 def Morwell 20
4 Bairnsdale 42 def Traralgon 33
4 Drouin 9 def by Sale 41
4 Maffra 42 def Wonthaggi 25
4 Morwell 23 def Leongatha 22
4 Warragul 36 def by Moe 37
5 Drouin 13 def by Morwell 29
5 Leongatha 17 def by Maffra 41
5 Moe 16 def by Sale 40
5 Traralgon 42 def Warragul 12
5 Wonthaggi 26 def by Bairnsdale 43
6 Bairnsdale 44 def Leongatha 25
6 Maffra 30 def Morwell 24
6 Moe 46 def Drouin 20
6 Sale 43 def Traralgon 19
6 Warragul 14 def by Wonthaggi 41
7 Drouin 26 def by Bairnsdale 48
7 Leongatha 28 def Moe 27
7 Maffra 43 def Warragul 16
7 Morwell 12 def by Sale 46
7 Wonthaggi 21 def by Traralgon 26
8 Moe 23 def by Maffra 44
8 Sale 44 def Bairnsdale 28
8 Traralgon 18 def Morwell 14
8 Warragul 26 def Drouin 21
8 Wonthaggi 25 def by Leongatha 32
9 Bairnsdale 39 def Moe 28
9 Drouin 22 def by Leongatha 41
9 Maffra 34 def Traralgon 27
9 Morwell 31 def Wonthaggi 19
9 Warragul 24 def by Sale 49
10 Bairnsdale 32 def by Maffra 42
10 Moe 37 def Wonthaggi 36
10 Sale 47 def Leongatha 20
10 Traralgon 26 def Drouin 22
10 Warragul 20 def by Morwell 23
11 Maffra 39 def by Sale 46
11 Traralgon 43 def Bairnsdale 30
11 Warragul 32 def Moe 26
11 Drouin 20 def by Wonthaggi 30
11 Leongatha 17 def by Morwell 23

NETBALL RESULTS  2021

C Grade

17 & UNDER

Match results 2021

Match results 2021
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1 Wonthaggi 35 def Drouin 3
1 Traralgon 65 def Leongatha 21
1 Warragul 4 def by Bairnsdale 54
1 Moe 11 def by Morwell 50
1 Sale 26 def Maffra 21
2 Maffra 51 def Moe 12
2 Bairnsdale 47 def Sale 9
2 Drouin 6 def by Warragul 19
2 Leongatha 27 drew Wonthaggi 27
2 Morwell 11 def by Traralgon 54
3 Leongatha 42 def Drouin 6
3 Moe 4 def by Bairnsdale 54
3 Sale 63 def Warragul 13
3 Traralgon 33 def Maffra 22
3 Wonthaggi 31 def by Morwell 34
4 Bairnsdale 19 def by Traralgon 40
4 Drouin 1 def by Sale 51
4 Maffra 27 def Wonthaggi 15
4 Morwell 24 def by Leongatha 31
4 Warragul 15 drew Moe 36
5 Drouin 1 def by Morwell 46
5 Leongatha 26 def by Maffra 29
5 Moe 10 def by Sale 57
5 Traralgon 60 def Warragul 3
5 Wonthaggi 12 def by Bairnsdale 48
6 Bairnsdale 34 def Leongatha 23
6 Maffra 30 def Morwell 25
6 Moe 43 def Drouin 7
6 Sale 29 def by Traralgon 32
6 Warragul 10 def by Wonthaggi 41
7 Drouin 1 def by Bairnsdale 51
7 Leongatha 47 def Moe 8
7 Maffra 59 def Warragul 10
7 Morwell 25 def by Sale 46
7 Wonthaggi 10 def by Traralgon 65
8 Moe 17 def by Maffra 38
8 Sale 34 def Bairnsdale 28
8 Traralgon 49 def Morwell 15
8 Warragul 19 def Drouin 11
8 Wonthaggi 23 def by Leongatha 38
9 Bairnsdale 55 def Moe 5
9 Drouin 5 def by Leongatha 44
9 Maffra 22 def by Traralgon 48
9 Morwell 50 def Wonthaggi 24
9 Warragul 9 def by Sale 59
10 Bairnsdale 37 def Maffra 31
10 Moe 22 def by Wonthaggi 37
10 Sale 47 def Leongatha 22
10 Traralgon 52 def Drouin 2
10 Warragul 17 def by Morwell 53
11 Maffra 31 def by Sale 42
11 Traralgon 49 def Bairnsdale 22
11 Warragul 15 def by Moe 36
11 Drouin 9 def by Wonthaggi 39
11 Leongatha 49 def Morwell 23

1 Wonthaggi 47 def Drouin 13
1 Traralgon 57 def Leongatha 6
1 Warragul 19 def by Bairnsdale 26
1 Moe 11 def by Morwell 40
1 Sale 28 def Maffra 22
2 Maffra 80 def Moe 3
2 Bairnsdale 13 def by Sale 53
2 Drouin 23 def by Warragul 28
2 Leongatha 19 def by Wonthaggi 34
2 Morwell 12 def by Traralgon 34
3 Leongatha 41 def Drouin 11
3 Moe 2 def by Bairnsdale 40
3 Sale 52 def Warragul 2
3 Traralgon 31 def by Maffra 34
3 Wonthaggi 31 def Morwell 21
4 Bairnsdale 23 def by Traralgon 47
4 Drouin 8 def by Sale 67
4 Maffra 50 def Wonthaggi 23
4 Morwell 27 def Leongatha 25
4 Warragul 39 def Moe 3
5 Drouin 15 def by Morwell 30
5 Leongatha 19 def by Maffra 36
5 Moe 1 def by Sale 67
5 Traralgon 61 def Warragul 9
5 Wonthaggi 34 def Bairnsdale 32
6 Bairnsdale 35 def Leongatha 23
6 Maffra 53 def Morwell 26
6 Moe 14 def by Drouin 36
6 Sale 19 def by Traralgon 24
6 Warragul 23 def by Wonthaggi 36
7 Drouin 19 def by Bairnsdale 23
7 Leongatha 42 def Moe 4
7 Maffra 44 def Warragul 16
7 Morwell 16 def by Sale 62
7 Wonthaggi 24 def by Traralgon 50
8 Moe 4 def by Maffra 67
8 Sale 45 def Bairnsdale 5
8 Traralgon 55 def Morwell 12
8 Warragul 20 def by Drouin 21
8 Wonthaggi 37 drew Leongatha 37
9 Bairnsdale 42 def Moe 10
9 Drouin 23 def by Leongatha 41
9 Maffra 33 def by Traralgon 40
9 Morwell 25 def by Wonthaggi 38
9 Warragul 8 def by Sale 51
10 Bairnsdale 20 def by Maffra 58
10 Moe 8 def by Wonthaggi 54
10 Sale 53 def Leongatha 12
10 Traralgon 65 def Drouin 9
10 Warragul 22 def by Morwell 31
11 Maffra 27 def Sale 25
11 Traralgon 48 def Bairnsdale 15
11 Warragul 17 def by Moe 21
11 Drouin 25 def by Wonthaggi 42
11 Leongatha 27 def Morwell 20

NETBALL RESULTS  2021 NETBALL RESULTS  2021

15 & UNDER 13 & UNDER
Match results 2021 Match results 2021
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Marriott, Nicola Leongatha 15

Hillberg, Christie Warragul 15

Harrison, Amy Traralgon 14

Flanders, Hannah Leongatha 14

Budge, Tanya Morwell 13

McRae, Jessica Wonthaggi 13

Allman, Emma Maffra 11

Gardiner, Stacie Drouin 11

Bugeja, Hollie Moe 9

Redpath, Lauren Leongatha 9

Gourley, Ramayer Moe 8

Cook, Renee Warragul 8

Pyle, Jordan Moe 8

HUTCHISON MEDAL
A GRADE

BEST & FAIREST 

NICOLA MARRIOTT (L)   
CHRISTIE HILLBERG (W)

 

Murphy, Milly Morwell 17

Guttridge, Kasey Traralgon 16

Rump, Kasie Leongatha 15

Sperling, Kate Leongatha 13

Van Berkel, M Traralgon 13

Travers, Maleah Moe 12

Preston, Georgina Bairnsdale 11

Jennings, Nicole Traralgon 10

Thomas, Deborah Drouin 10

Smith, Cassidy Traralgon 9

O'Halloran, R Warragul 8

Scapin, Ava Wonthaggi 8

Allardyce, Naomi Warragul 7

PEARCE MEDAL
B GRADE

BEST & FAIREST 

MILLY MURPHY
 (MORWELL)

Moody, Georgia Moe 7

Brann, Courtney Wonthaggi 6

Freeman, Shannon Warragul 6

Lumby, Madeline Drouin 6

Russell, Sara Drouin 6

Steel, Kate Warragul 6

Cole, Alexandra Warragul 5

Diston, Kym Drouin 5

Dunkley, Paris Bairnsdale 5

Eenjes, Saskia Traralgon 5

French, Kate Traralgon 5

Garth, Courtney Morwell 5

O'Brien, Stacey Traralgon 5

Williams, Laura Wonthaggi 5

Browne, Kate Leongatha 7

Johnson, Ashlee Moe 7

Stevenson, M Warragul 7

Stevens, J Morwell 6

Mackrell, Destiny Moe 6

BEDGGOOD, N Sale 5

Bowman, Cassidy Wonthaggi 5

EDEY, Sarah Maffra 5

Huts, Mollie K Maffra 5

Rogers, Zali Leongatha 5

Marshman, Alicia Leongatha 4

Morris, Meg Moe 4

Webb, Rhomi Maffra 4

East, Gabriella Drouin 4

PROCTOR MEDAL
C GRADE

BEST & FAIREST 

BROOKE ANDERSON
 (MAFFRA)

Anderson, Brooke Maffra 20

Murray, Jessica Drouin 19

Lyons, Georgia Warragul 16

Ton, Emma Leongatha 16

Madden, Megan Maffra 13

Rosato, Izabella Morwell 11

Sheehan, Olivia Warragul 10

Styles, Rahni Morwell 10

Jaensch, Natalie Traralgon 10

Brown, Elly Moe 9

Tiziani, Jessica Wonthaggi 9

Joyce, Laura Traralgon 8

Trembath, Zoe Morwell 8

Demczuk, Elise Moe 8

Turton, Natasha Leongatha 7

Van Rooy, Ashlee Leongatha 7

CRAFT, Kirsten Sale 6

Kelly, Alesha Wonthaggi 6

Summersgill, T Moe 6

Delicato, Jaida Morwell 6

Gieschen , Nicole Maffra 5

Kase, Bridget Traralgon 5

Kerr, Cindy Bairnsdale 5

Ponton, Loren Traralgon 5

Payne, Ashlea Leongatha 5

Davis, Maddison Maffra 4

Weller, Kim Warragul 4

LEAGUE BEST & FAIRESTS  2021
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Browne, Kate Leongatha 7

Johnson, Ashlee Moe 7

Stevenson, M Warragul 7

Stevens, J Morwell 6

Mackrell, Destiny Moe 6

BEDGGOOD, N Sale 5

Bowman, Cassidy Wonthaggi 5

EDEY, Sarah Maffra 5

Huts, Mollie K Maffra 5

Rogers, Zali Leongatha 5

Marshman, Alicia Leongatha 4

Morris, Meg Moe 4

Webb, Rhomi Maffra 4

East, Gabriella Drouin 4

Demczuk, Elise Moe 8

Turton, Natasha Leongatha 7

Van Rooy, Ashlee Leongatha 7

CRAFT, Kirsten Sale 6

Kelly, Alesha Wonthaggi 6

Summersgill, T Moe 6

Delicato, Jaida Morwell 6

Gieschen , Nicole Maffra 5

Kase, Bridget Traralgon 5

Kerr, Cindy Bairnsdale 5

Ponton, Loren Traralgon 5

Payne, Ashlea Leongatha 5

Davis, Maddison Maffra 4

Weller, Kim Warragul 4

ALLMAN, Chelsea Maffra 21

RONCHI, Charlotte Sale 17

Styles, Montanna Traralgon 16

WAUGH, Indigo Sale 15

HENNIG, Jasmyn Maffra 13

Solomon, Anna Morwell 13

Mooney, Anna Bairnsdale 12

Timms, Ruby Bairnsdale 11

Harris, Katelyn Leongatha 10

Pedersen, Lacey Moe 9

Reid, Alice Leongatha 9

Johnson, Sarah Maffra 8

McKellar, Lucy Drouin 8

PENDERGAST, 
Matilda

Maffra 18

O'Connor, Jordan Bairnsdale 17

Scholtes, Emily Traralgon 16

Hall, Jayde Leongatha 16

Hamilton, Charlie Traralgon 14

GERRAND, Ella Sale 12

WYND, Sienna Sale 12

DIMARCO, Tayli Maffra 12

Plenkovich, Mia Wonthaggi 12

Seuren, Sonia Wonthaggi 10

O'Halloran, A Wonthaggi 10

REES, Chloe Maffra 10

Nalder, Kaylee Drouin 10

Tack, Brigette Wonthaggi 8

HANSFORD, Tess Sale 8

Sleeman, Kirra Wonthaggi 8

Farley, Emma Traralgon 8

Bagot, Jacinta Warragul 7

Mcgarrity, Ava Warragul 7

Van Der Velden, Edie Morwell 7

Bills, Abbey Bairnsdale 6

Fraser, Maya Wonthaggi 6

Farmer, Faith Morwell 6

Privitera, Sienna Traralgon 6

Rock, Olivia Moe 6

Zappa, Leah Wonthaggi 5

Neocleous, Emily Morwell 5

Carroll, Matilda Drouin 9

Rees, Olivia Bairnsdale 9

Koot, Hayley Moe 9

VAN DER VOORT, K Sale 7

Nightingale, Asha Traralgon 7

Patterson, Lucy Leongatha 7

Traill, Lucy Traralgon 7

FITT, Ciara Maffra 6

Knowles, Ruby Morwell 6

Berry, Charlie Wonthaggi 6

Gaunt, Leila Morwell 5

Heenan, M Warragul 5

STEWART, J Sale 4

Pavey, Taylah Morwell 4

BALLINGER, Mia Sale 20

Nightingale, Mica Traralgon 20

Cocksedge , Lara Leongatha 20

Pearson, Olivia Bairnsdale 15

Judilla, Micaiah Morwell 15

Heber, Lucy Leongatha 14

BOYLE, Tanna Maffra 13

O'Connor, Rahni Bairnsdale 12

Jobe, Milly Wonthaggi 11

Barr, Olivia Warragul 10

Peterson, Billie Wonthaggi 10

Stothers, Mahli Sale 9

Sabell, Eve Bairnsdale 9

Wildblood, Ethan Moe 9

Smith, Amily Traralgon 8

Harris, Shari Leongatha 8

Fothergill, P Traralgon 8

Harrington, M Maffra 7

Thorburn, Claire Moe 7

Bigham, Ella Traralgon 7

Adams, Quinn Traralgon 7

Knowles, Maeve Morwell 7

Pearson, Airlie Maffra 7

Sleeman, Samara Wonthaggi 6

Wallace, Marley Morwell 5

Nalder, Fiona Drouin 5

Simpson, Audrey Warragul 5

17 & UNDER
BEST & FAIREST 

CHELSEA ALLMAN
 (MAFFRA)

13 & UNDER
BEST & FAIREST 

MIA BALLINGER (S)   
LARA COCKSEDGE (L)

MICA NIGHTINGALE  (T)

15 & UNDER
BEST & FAIREST 

MATILDA PENDERGAST
 (MAFFRA)

LEAGUE BEST & FAIRESTS  2021 LEAGUE BEST & FAIRESTS  2021
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A Grade

Year	 Winner			   Runner-up		

1991	 Sarah Ryan (Moe)	  	  	  

1992	 Roselba Lapenta (Morwell) 	 Sherrill Roughead (Leongatha)	  

1993	 Marissa Pearce (Traralgon)	  	  	  

1994	 Marissa Pearce (Traralgon)	 K. Ranftl (Churchill)	

 	 Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)	 E. Hermans (Churchill)	

1995	 Fiona Healy (Traralgon)	 T. Riseley (Leongatha)	  

1996	 Nicole Hutchison (Traralgon)	 Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)

1997	 Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)	 Lisa Deppler (Traralgon)	

1998	 Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)	  	  	  

1999	 Kate Love (Sale)		  Jo Thorson (Leongatha)	

2000	 Kate Love (Maffra)		  Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)	

2001	 Andrea Pearce (Leongatha)	 Kate Love (Maffra) & Colleen Wulfers (Moe)

2002	 Carly Lansdowne (Traralgon)	 Serrin Anderson & Melanie McLaren (Maffra)	

2003	 Sarah Bagnall (Maffra)	 Helen Emery (Wonthaggi)	

 	 Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)	 Serrin Anderson (Maffra)	

2004	 Serrin Anderson (Maffra)	 Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)

2005	 Stacey O’Brien (Traralgon)	  	  	  

2006	 Christie Proctor (Drouin)	 Susie Papley (Garfield)	

2007	 Christie Proctor (Drouin)	 Staci Scott (Maffra)	

2008	 Stacey O’Brien (Traralgon)	 Kasie Salmon (Leongatha)	

2009	 Ebony Mumford (Drouin)	 Kate Govers (Leongatha)	

2010	 Staci Scott (Maffra)		  Ebony Best (Leongatha)	

2011	 Caitlyn Morgan (Sale)	  	  	  

2012	 Stacie Proctor (Drouin)	 Ebony Best (Leongatha)	   

2013	 Montana Holmes (Sale)	  	  	  

2014	 Stacey O'Brien (Traralgon)

2015	 Courtney Garth (Morwell)	 Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)	  

2016	 Montana Holmes (Moe)	 Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)

2017	 Stacie Gardiner (Drouin)	 Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)

2018	 Renee Cook (Warragul)	 Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)

2019	 Montana Holmes (Maffra)	 Christie Hillberg (Warragul) 

2021	 Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)	 Hannah Flanders (Leongatha)

	 Christie Hillberg (Warragul)

B Grade

Year	 Winner			   Runner-up	

1993	 Lea Scott (Traralgon)	  	   

1994 & 1995 - No competition 	 	  		   	  

1996	 Lyndal Gaunt (Bairnsdale)	 Jo McCaughan (Leongatha)	

1997	 Alanna Rawlins (Maffra)	 Lisa Freeman (Sale)	

1998	 Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)	  	  	  

1999	 Dora Neilson (Traralgon)	 Eric Leman (Warragul)	

2000	 Sarah Hammond (Traralgon)	 Rebecca Crick (Tgon) & Melissa Booth (Moe)	

2001	 Helen Emery (Wonthaggi)	 Shae'Lee Rigby (Sale)	

2002	 Trish Cook (Traralgon)	 Jessie Geitz (Leongatha)	

2003	 Danielle Burge (Traralgon)	 Jo Crawford (Sale)	

 	 Sarah Bagnall (Maffra)	 Katie Smith (Traralgon)	

2004	 Nicole Mele (Traralgon)	 Sue Butcher (Maffra)

2005	 Alanna Powell (Sale)	  	  	  

2006	 Lisa Cumming (Sale)	 Lisa Olsen & Sharon Rippon (Drouin)	

2007	 Nicole Donelan (Traralgon)	 Lia Olsen (Drouin)	

2008	 Kirsty Dowling (Morwell)	 Laura Joyce (Traralgon)	

2009	 Kate Michaelides (Morwell)	 J Sincock (Drouin), R Loechel (Tgon)	

 	  	  	                      K Duxbury (Tgon) & S Pearce (Morwell)	

2010	 Tayla Robb (Leongatha)	 Lia Olsen (Drouin) & Alyce Stockdale (Tgon)	

2011	 Kate McCarthy (Leongatha)	  	  	  

2012	 Kate Govers (Leongatha)	 Jamie Salleh (Traralgon) 	  

2013	 Saskia Heathcote (Moe)	  	  	  

2014	 Lisa Shields (Moe)	  	  	  

2015	 Kathy Reid (Leongatha)	 Kim Cunico (Traralgon)	  

2016	 Tanarly Hood (Maffra)	 Coco Henry (Maffra)	

2017	 Kasie Rump (Leongatha) 	 Maleah Travers (Moe)

2018	 Carly Mullen-Bianconi (Moe)	 Jo LePage (Wonthaggi)

2019	 Kasie Rump (Leongatha)	 Rebecca O’Halloran (Warragul)

2021	 Milly Murphy (Morwell)	 Kasey Guttridge (Traralgon)

HONOUR ROLL - NETBALL B&F

Morwell FNC’s Milly 
Murphy won the 
Dawn Pearce Medal 
as the B Grade best 
and fairest player.

Nicola Marriott was 
a joint winner of the 
A Grade best and 
fairest award for 
season 2022.
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HONOUR ROLL - NETBALL B&FHONOUR ROLL - NETBALL B&F

C Grade

Year	 Winner			   Runner-up	
2000	 Wendy Sperling (Leongatha)	 Shae'Lee Rigby (Sale)
2001	 Wendy Sperling (Leongatha)	 Rebecca Brain (Sale)
2002	 Kate Robson (Morwell)	 Lindy Butler (Maffra)
2003	 Elyse Murray (Sale)		  Carmel Birkett (Wonthaggi)
2004	 Melanie Walden (Maffra)	 W Sperling (L’gatha) S Fleming (Maffra)	
2005	 Karen Porter (Traralgon)	  	  	  
2006	 Samantha Barr (Garfield)	 Renae Burns (Traralgon)	
2007	 Chloe Dore (Warragul)	 Emma Davenport (Drouin)	
 	 Samantha Barr (Garfield)		   	  
 	 Breeanna Slattery (Maffra)		   	  
2008	 Samantha Barr (Garfield)	 Wendy Sperling (Leongatha)	
2009	 Kelly Gavin (Warragul)	 H. Becker (Tgon), K. Sherriff (M’well)	
2010	 Loren Ponton (Traralgon)	 Jane Harrison (Leongatha)	
2011	 Brittany Mustoe (Traralgon)	  	  	  
2012	 Kelsey Giardina (Morwell)	 Kim Bott (Drouin) 	  	  
2013	 Emily Donoghue (Morwell)	  	  	  
2014	 Keeley Bourke (Traralgon)	  	  	  
2015	 Brooke Soulsby (Bairnsdale)	 Taylah Steer (Traralgon) 	  
2016	 Sarah Edey (Maffra)		 Loren Ponton (Traralgon)	
2017	 Kathy Reid (Leongatha)	 Jo LePage (Wonthaggi)
2018	 Sarah Edey (Maffra)		 Cheree Carney (Moe)
2019	 Elicia Garnham (Leongatha)	 Nathasha Bedggood (Maffra)
2021	 Brooke Anderson (Maffra)	 Jessica Murray (Drouin)

17 & Under

Year	 Winner			   Runner-up	
2001	 Gemma Chrome (Maffra)	 Belinda Flowers (Traralgon)	
 	 Nicole Henry (Traralgon)		   	  
2002	 Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi)	 Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)	
2003	 Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi)	 Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)	
2004	 Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi)	 Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)	
2005	 Caitlyn Morgan (Sale)	  	  	  
2006	 Claire Ablett (Warragul)	 Megan Lester (Leongatha)	
2007	 Julia Allan (Sale)		  Kristina Jennings (Traralgon)	
2008	 Kristina Jennings (Traralgon)	 Erin Moore (Warragul)	
2009	 Aimee Davidson (Traralgon)	 Samantha Pearce (Morwell)	
2010	 Tayla Egan (Maffra)		  Alice Young (Wonthaggi)	
2011	 Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)	  	  	  
2012	 Montana Holmes (Sale)	 Elly Bryan (Bairnsdale) 	  	
 2013	 Jayde Travers (Moe)	 	  	  
2014	 Jayde Travers (Moe)	 	  	  
2015	 Layla Simmons (Sale)	 Samantha Waters (Moe)	  
2016	 Faith Biddle (Maffra)	 Taylah Brown (Leongatha)	  
2017	 Emma Allman (Maffra)	 Alana Rippon (Drouin)
2018	 Leyla Berry (Maffra)		 C Radford (Morwell) & H Castle (Sale)
2019	 Chloe Radford (Morwell)	 Madelaine Galea (Moe)
2021	 Chelsea Allman (Maffra)	 Charlotte Ronchi (Sale)

15 & Under

Year	 Winner			   Runner-up	
2005	 Hayley Brown (Moe)	 	  	  
2006	 Kristina Jennings (Traralgon)	 Lucy Monahan (Warragul)	
 	 Allison Petrou (Morwell)		   	  
2007	 Erin Moore (Warragul)	 Netarnya Bergles (Warragul)	
2008	 Tina Nguyen (Sale)		  Brittany Kimmitt (Warragul)	
2009	 Karina Allan (Sale)		  Abbey Kingi (Drouin)	
2010	 Montana Holmes (Sale)	 Emily Chapman (Morwell)	
2011	 Sarah McCahon (Leongatha)	  	  	  
2012	 Molly Edwards (Wonthaggi) 	 Ella Henderson (Drouin)
	 Heidi Bedggood (Sale)	  Aimee Tessari (Wonthaggi)
2013	 Rebecca Adams (Bairnsdale) 
	 Livinia Ronchi (Sale)	  	  
2014	 Shannon Freeman (Traralgon)	 	  	  
2015	 Eva Lindsay (Wonthaggi)	 Taylah Brown (Leongatha) 	  
2016	 Emma Allman (Maffra)	 Ellie Rose-Coutts (Moe)	
2017	 Zali Anderson (Wonthaggi)	 Annabelle Williams (Wonthaggi)
2018	 Olivia Barnett (Sale)		 M Galea (Moe), O Konstanty (Drouin)
2019	 Jasmyn Hennig (Maffra)	 Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale), Ashlyn Pavey 		
                                                                                                                (Morwell), Chelsea Allman (Maffra)
2021	 Matilda Pendergast (Maffra)	 Jordan O’Connor (Bairnsdale)

13 & Under

Year	 Winner			   Runner-up	
2005	 Netarnya Bergles (Warragul)	  	  	  
2006	 Meghan Ablett (Warragul)	 Emily McCahon (Leongatha)	
2007	 Taylor Beck (Drouin)	 Sharni Simpson (Moe)	
2008	 Maddison Stockdale (Tgon)	 Alice Tyson (Leongatha)	
2009	 Tessa Fusinato (Warragul)	 Tahlia Irwin (Morwell)	
2010	 Sarah McCahon (Leongatha)	 Nikki Cengia (Wonthaggi)	
2011	 Paige Biddle (Maffra)	  	  	  
2012	 Eva Lindsay (Wonthaggi)	 Meg Bryan (Bairnsdale) 	   
2013	 Meg Bryan (Bairnsdale)	  	  	  
2014	 Taylah Brown (Leongatha)	  	  	  
2015	 Stacey Gilliam (Leongatha)	 Paris Dunkley (Bairnsdale) 	  
2016	 Madelaine Galea (Moe)	 Chloe Brown (Leongatha)
2017	 Lucy McKellar (Drouin)	 Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale)
2018	 Zac Mabilia (Wonthaggi)	 Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale)
2019	 Matilda Pendergast (Maffra)	 Tayli DiMarco (Maffra)
2021	 Mia Ballinger (Sale)		
	 Lucy Cocksedge (Leongatha)
	 Mica Nightingale (Tgon)
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ROOKIE OF THE YEAR 2021

2021 Nominees

Emma White 

Laini Galea

Abbey Bills

Abbey Ross

Cleo Fox

Indigo Waugh 

2021 Nominees

Tye Hourigan 

Jake van der Pligt

Brandon McAuliffe

Peter Strong

Benjamin Maslen

Harrison Dawson



GIPPSLAND LEAGUE  - LIFE MEMBERS

T.V Trood		  1959

F Longhurst	 1960

E Taylor		  1962

K.V Denny		  1962

B.H Wilkinson	 1963

J.H.E Loveland	 1963

S.G Thomas	 1965

C. Gamblin		 1967

J.C Bush		  1969

J. Walsh		  1970

J. Anderson	 1971

J. Crameri		  1971

T.L Smith 		  1972

A.A Watts		  1972

B. Rodaughan	 1973

C.L Taylor		  1973

R. Nuske		  1974

N. Hanning		 1974

K. McGreedy	 1977

S. Aitken		  1977

D. Hemming	 1983

H. Hutchison	 1983

R. Meredith	 1984

J. Hill			  1987

H. Shoesmith	 1987

A. Chown		  1988

G. Giblett		  1988

B. Stanistreet	 1989

J. Coyle 		  1989

W. Griffiths		 1991

R. Ballingall		 1993

G. Fixter		  1993

R. Morgan		  1994

J. Heenan		  1994

J. Huxtable 	 1995

S. Morgan		  1996

T. Lane		  1996

J. Alvin		  1997

W. Pleydell		  1997

B. Quigley		  1998

T. Hunter		  1999

R. Northe		  2000

A. McGregor	 2001

C. SoumiIas	 2002

S. Burridge		 2005

B. McKenzie	 2005

A. Gravener	 2007

K. Hogan		  2007

G. Morley		  2009

S.J Sykes		  2012

T. Flynn		  2016

P. Carter 		  2016

N. Meredith	

J. Hutchison	

K. Proctor	

M. Fox	

D. Lockwood	

K. Leeson	

G. Tomasetti	

B. Doherty	

R. Coombs	
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